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Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 67th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will be held as follows:

Date: Sunday, 1% July 2012

Time: 10:30am

Venue: Torquay Surf Life Saving Club, Main Hall

AGENDA /

. Notice of Meeting

Confirmation of Minutes of the 66™ Annual General Meeting
Business arising from Minutes

Presentation and adoption of the 67" Annual Report
Presentation and adoption of the 67" Financial Report
Life Members’ Report

Election of Office Bearers for season 2012/13

NogRwN

LISA TAITAPANUI
Honorary Secretary
May 2012

= Refreshments will be available after the meeting and the club lounge will
be open for members and friends.

= Only those who have paid membership fees and returned their
membership form (completed and unaltered) by 5:00pm on Friday,
15" June 2012, will be able to nominate or second a nomination.

= Nominations will only be accepted on official club nomination forms.

= Membership renewals will not be taken on the day of the AGM.

COVER

BRENDAN ‘SWIV’ GARREAU - GOLD
Victorian Titles, Larne, VIC Men’s 35-39 Board Race, Australian Titles, Kurrawa, QLD

NIPPER MARCH PAST TEAM - GOLD

2011 /2012

Office Bearers Season 2011 / 2012

COMMITTEE

Executive
President
Secretary
Treasurer
Club Captain
Directors
Fundraising
Marketing
Facilities
Lifesaving
Development
Competition
Member Services

lan Turmner

Lisa Taitapanui
Jan King

Noel Dubberley

Sharon Heathcote
Damien Horan
Andrew Evans
David Nankervis
Peter Coles

Bryan Thomas
Rod Middleton

SuUB-COMMITTEE AND NON-COMMITTEE POSITIONS

Sponsorship Sub-Committee
Director of Sponsorship (Chair)

Facilities Sub-Committee
Director of Facilities (Chair)

Building and House Coordinator

Bookings Coordinator
Licensee

Bar Management

Honorary Architect
Clubhouse Manager
Lifesaving Sub-Committee
Director of Lifesaving (Chair)
Patrol Coordinator

Chief Instructor
Communications Coordinator
Gear Steward

First Aid Coordinator

ATV [/ IRB Coordinator
Honorary Medical Officers
Honorary Solicitor

Honorary Historian

Clothing Store Manager

Andrew Evans
Andrew Evans
Sharon Heathcote
Executive

Sharon Heathcote
lan Burch

Sharon Heathcote

David Nankervis

David Nankervis

Alan Dell

Damien Horan

Tony King / Haydn Lowe

Dr Bill Johnson / Dr Anne Waterhouse
Max Rudd

Dr Bill Johnson / Dr Anne Waterhouse
David Shaw

Ken Pollard OAM

Carolyn Biram / Jill Preston
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Competition Sub-Committee
Director of Competition (Chair)

Team Manager
Swim Manager
Board Manager
Ski Manager
Boat Manager
IRB Manager
Beach Manager

PATROL CAPTAINS

PATROL CAPTAIN
Rhiannon Holman
Karen Costa
Jackson Costa
Nick Johnson

Paul De Landre
Michael Hannan
Bryan Thomas
Sam Hayden
Emma De Landre

Simon Strahan

Bryan Thomas
Bryan Thomas
Heather Dubberley
Brendan Garreau
Sam Hayden

Rod Costa

Max Rudd
Heather Dubberley

PATROL
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Director’s Meeting Attendances

Ten Director's meetings occurred prior to printing of the Annual Report, with the

following attendances:

Position | Name | Attended | Apology | Absent
Executive
President lan Turner 10
Secretary Lisa Taitapanui 10
Treasurer Jan King 9
Club Captain Noel Dubberley 10
Directors
Fundraising Sharon Heathcote 8
Marketing Damien Horan 10
Facilities Andrew Evans 7
Lifesaving David Nankervis 10
Development Peter Coles 6
Competition Bryan Thomas 10
Member Services | Rod Middleton 10
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President - lan Turner

As Club President | have enjoyed the many challenges in the running of the club
this year, but more importantly | have been buoyed by friendship and dedication
of the majority of our members. Yes | am proud to be a member of the Torquay
SLSC.

The Club Management's board core objective this year was to improve the
standard of our patrols and lifesaving services on Torquay Beach. During March |
was heartened’by a statement from a club life member on this year’s patrols,
"Mission accomplished”. Patrols were well attended. | thank the majority of Long
Service members who helped to bring a mentor role to our younger

patrolling members. The future is to further improve our lifesaving service on our
beach.

David Nankervis, Director of Lifesaving, has spent the entire year making sure
patrols were number one. His own dedication to hours on the beach astounds me
(90 plus hours of beach patrol duty). His nomination for the Wishart medal makes
him a worthy contender.

Noel Dubberley as Club Captain has done an enormous job to ensure members
do the right thing but also gives a pat on the back where needed.

We currently have a very young competition team capably lead by the
experienced Bryan Thomas, along with our boat rowers | see a changing of the
guard with many new young members ready to stand up and represent the blue
and gold with pride. May the tradition continue.

Our Junior ranks headed by Peter Coles assisted by Anna Devonish, Michael
Nolan, the water safety and age managers have had a fantastic year that saw so
many young members participate. Our junior program should all be about
development, allowing our young members to enjoy the surf, and learn what surf
lifesaving is all about; these kids are the future of our patrols. Parents of the
participants should not expect under age champions, this is a time to learn and
enjoy. The hero status can come later.

The season started badly with the club given a show cause notice from The Surf
Coast Shire regarding the building. Our clubhouse, built 40 years ago, has served
us well and is a credit to lan Burch and the team that built it. Since the building
was opened, nippers and female members have joined the association putting a
strain on use of our clubhouse facilities. Current building regulations forced issues
like a new fire service with booster pumps; an integrated smoke alarm

system; and illuminated safety exit lights to be implemented. Along with new
handrails, additional fire doors and fire walls all have been updated. Our leaking
roof is in need of urgent repair and a program is under way to remedy. Building
and House Director, Andrew Evans, and Ken Godfrey have been at the forefront
to get all the building issues fixed while complying with council regulations. The
job has been so large and time consuming Ken Godfrey was my obvious choice
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for this year's President’s award, the club is indebted to Ken taking on this
enormous job of getting our clubhouse back on track.

Fundraising and sponsorship are our two key income sireams, to all our
sponsors, thank you, we look forward to your ongoing support. Damien Horan has
set the foundation to look after the relationship between the club and sponsors.
Fundraising was headed by Sharon Heathcote until she took personal leave from
the position, many positive initiatives have come from Sharon’s term as Director
of fundraising. Thank you to all that participated in club fundraising activities.
Sharon was also employed by the club to coordinate the private functions,
accommodation, stocktaking and ordering for bars and kiosk. She unfortunately
resigned from this position at the start of her illness. The Kiosk was successful
this year due to the kindness of the weather and the large crowds that attended
the beach over the summer.

The Club Secretary, Lisa Taitapanui, first year role was a baptism of fire, no one
can deny her fierce loyalty and hard work. The Club Treasurer, veteran life
member Jan King, has worked tirelessly to ensure the books are right, an
enormous job well done.

As acknowledged in the Associates Report, this group has always been
challenged to provide the best arrangements to members over the season. They
have acknowledged the need for clearer communications between this group and
the various sections of the club. Whilst the Club as a whole organised many
social functions and activities which contributed to the fundraising for the club, the
relationships between the Associates and those organizing these functions was
fragmented and resulted in a break-down in effectiveness which was
disappointing. Despite guidance from the executive, protocols for running and
managing the Senior Members lounge and bar were not adhered to. As a
consequence, and to protect the liquor licence which is held by the Executive, the
Board will take over the future management of the lounge and bar. This will
ensure the poor results from this area of the club are not repeated and that a
wider section of the membership base make greater use of this tremendous
facility.

Our Local Member, Andrew Katos has delivered his pre-election commitment to
the club of $300,000, thank you to Andrew and his colleagues for their support.
Simon Strahan and Peter Robinson were both instrumental 18 months ago in
twisting Andrew's arm. Well done Ex-President and Ex-Secretary.

To all members who have helped to make my job as President easier this year
thank you, especially the following David Shaw, Honorary Legal Advisor, lan
Burch Honorary Architect, Dr Bill Johnson LSV Delegate, Peter Robinson, Chris
Burgess, Marion Lowe, Ken Pollard OAM, Peter Doyle, Anna Devonish, Rod
Middleton, Karen Ray and Keith Millar.

May we continue to build a club we are all proud of.
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Honorary Secretary - Lisa Taitapanui

Thank you to all | have served with on Committee and who have mentored and
supported my role, for providing amazing support, good fun, tears, tantrums and
friendships that have been fantastic. What each person on Committee brings to
the table is different — but our differences made for a progressive and
hardworking team.

| have learnt a lot and | am in awe of many of our Club volunteers for their
commitment, integrity and passion for making a difference. | continue to meet and
network with great people who have membership of TSLSC in common and |
would encourage everyone to build momentum for the Club by talking with and
meeting other members. We have so many incredible resources within our Club
members and it would be great to capture some more representation in active
Club roles. It is incredibly rewarding to contribute to the volunteer lifesaving
organisation and particularly at such a revered Club and on a fantastic beach.

Our Committee meetings this year have been well represented and full of ideas,
revelations and reconstruction all in the best interests of TSLSC. We may not
always get it right, but that is not for lack of trying and exhaustive efforts. Ten
meetings of the committee have been held at the time of printing and attendances
of each committee meeting have been reported in the table on page 5. The
Executive and Committee discussions and outcomes were often cited in the many
emails, which transpired over each day and thousands of emails over the season.
Through email the committee have been more readily informed and our
serviceability of the needs of the Club has been more manageable remotely. It
seems to have also made it busier than ever! We have also used the systems
and technology available to us to generate information for the members. Our
website, Facebook and Surfguard outputs have enabled our communications, but
we are mindful that this is not for everyone and we are continually addressing the
processes.

The Club, in its entirety, has been the agenda for this year with the focus being on
our core business of lifesaving. With Dave Nankervis and a fantastic lifesaving
support team behind him, it is making a difference. Cohesion in patrols and within
the Club is evident in many areas and measurable. Our membership now
exceeds one thousand and the dynamics of management and infrastructure
involved are intensive. | implore members to assist and participate whenever and
wherever you are able and make a difference.

Thank you to Damien Horan who has provided a pictorial of our year that will
continue to have historical significance for the Club. It is a privilege to have such
amazing images recorded for us.

I am humbled to be a part of such a fantastic, sincere and transparent operation
this season and embarrassingly - without having to pull on a wetsuit.

To all of you who do patrol — you are my heroes. Thank you!

2011 /2012

Club Captain - Noel Dubberley

Time for a well earned break for all the competitors, patrollers, nippers and
especially the long suffering parents without whom, many would not have the
opportunity to enjoy our beaches and lifestyles we are privileged to. | would also
like to thank my fellow committee members most of who, like myself are new to
the job, some are back for another tour of duty. Thank you also to Delly and our
training officers for the fantastic Bronze camps. Thank you to Keith Millar who |
took the reins from. They were big boots to fill and he never said no when |
asked for help or advice.

At our first committee meeting we agreed on concerted efforts to improve our
patrols. We believed if this happened the improvement of all other areas would
follow. We were right. Changing the poor culture of some older and younger
members has been one of the hardest tasks this season. It is an ongoing effort.
Some still believing they were owed, others in it for themselves. We are a club, a
big family, there for each other, none above the other. Slowly this is getting
through and with this pride our morale grows.

We promoted courses for as many as possible to gain more qualifications.
Lunches were provided for all day patrols and the biggest hit was the red hoody
patrol tops. How valuable are these on a cold patrol. New patrol boards were
purchased, a new patrol tent, another defib and a new Rhino patrol vehicle. The
result was a professional looking club, successful patrol season, and higher
morale. All patrols completed without default and most importantly a safe beach
was provided to the public. Well done to you all. Some still think they do too
many patrols. If members would increase their qualifications by just one award we
could halve the number of patrol days. It's simple and is really up to you.

Never before have | seen so many nippers running around on our heach as this
summer. Approximately 350 nippers with parents showed up for our summer
program. These numbers speak volumes for the success of the Nipper section
and the dedication of the age managers, water safety, parent helpers, bbg cooks,
canteen staff, gear steward Damien Horan, Peter Coles, Mick Nolan and
especially Anna Devonish. There is a woman who has amazed us all around the
club with her energy, management ability and stationery supplies. The swelling
numbers of Nippers is pouring through to senior ranks, a transition that has
always been difficult.

Nipper States held at Lorne was one to remember. Saturday cancelled due to
cyclonic winds, rain and surf Sunday, a beautiful beach day on “Lake Lorne”. Our
nippers outclassed the other clubs on the beach, in the water and finishing with
an impressive march past team resulting in Torquay winning the carnival. | look
forward to seeing you all again next season with the U14’s progressing through to
senior ranks and gaining their Bronze Medallion.

From the improvement of our patrols and bronze camps came the increased
numbers of competitors. From dropping numbers to a large increase in young
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seniors it is quickly increasing the ranks making it necessary to buy another
competitors tent to fit them all in. What a good problem to have. Watching the
older competitors mentor the younger ones at the start of the season to seeing
the young ones give them a run for their money at the end of the season was a
fantastic improvement to see. The guidance and coaching given by Bryan
Thomas, Brendan ‘Swiv’ Garreau and their helpers is improving their skills
resulting in impressive results at States and Aussies. This all results in better,
higher skilled patrol members. We all V\:’il"l.

The boaties were as reliable as ever with all their patrols with many new faces to
the section and a few old ones back for another season. Good results from solid
training were achieved all season by the boaties and wins in the George Bass
Marathon over the New Year period was an effort to be very proud of.

A special highlight for me this season was at Anglesea States to see Georgia
Atherton-King and Charlie Horan in the U15’s pull out of their board final just
before the finish to help an injured Lorne competitor. They are an example to us
all.

The Australian Titles were a steep learning curve for the large number of young
first timers at Kurrawa - large surf and strong sweeps resulting in a few tears. A
smaller number of older competitors showed their skills and how to do it. The
boaties too were humbled in the large surf. No need to exaggerate in years to
come, it was big and heavy. The movement of venue to North Kirra in the middle
of the Titles was a large effort by all, with our mini bus given a workout especially
the sound system on every trip. Solid performances were seen by many and a
great time had by all. Congratulations to Brendan Garreau winning his Master
board race at Kurrawa Australian Titles. On a sad note | wish to recognise the
tragic life lost of 14yo Mathew Barclay from the Maroochydore SLSC at the 2012
Australian Titles. Many of us were witness to the event that took Mathew’s life
and on behalf of the Torquay SLSC pass on our sincere condolences to Mathew'’s
family.

Around the clubhouse you will notice changes going on to bring the building up to
fire and safety code. An ageing building it is in need of considerable funds being
spent to make safe progressing into the future. We are also finalizing plans to
renovate and extend areas to accommodate a growing membership base and
offer more services to the members. A larger nipper shed, new patrol and first aid
rooms, new kiosk, balcony extensions and new bar area are all on the wish list
from members. We will keep you informed as these plans progress.

Thank you to all our sponsors. Without you we could not provide the services
and pay the bills that continue to pour in for a club that is growing. Thank you to
the Life Members for your support. | now more than ever recognise your efforts in
times past.

To the future - keep warm through what promises to be a cold wet winter. | hope
to see as many as possible on the upcoming snow trip we are trying to organise,
pull on the steamer and enjoy the large winter swells.
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Life Saving - David Nankervis

Once again, a big thank you must go out to all our patrolling members this
season, without whom, we would not be able to perform our core responsibilities
as a club.

This season we were forced to instigate all-day patrols on Sundays and public
holidays to offset the reduction in patrol teams. The club also took the extra step
of providing lunches for all members patrolling these long shifts as a way of
showing appreciation for the contribution in valuable personal time. (Thank you to
Sharon, Mary, Lisa and co. for ensuring the masses were well fed).

| would also like to thank Geelong Computers and Ghanda for their support and
sponsorship of the new red hooded patrol windcheaters which were provided to
each patrolling member this season. They not only look great, they are a practical
extension to the patrol uniform of which the feedback has been excellent.

Our pre-season started well, getting through the mandatory gear inspection with
flying colours. Thank you to all involved in achieving such a great result. It
certainly makes a great difference coming into a season well prepared.

However, for a club with 1,000 members we were forced to rely on only 150
patrolling members (15%) over the course of this season. It's important when
contemplating this number that you bear in mind, this included the 42 new bronze
holders and 20 new SRC's resulting from the bronze camp and parent bronze
intakes during December and January. Meaning that of the 113 patrollers from
last season (as recorded in the 66th annual report), only 88 returned to contribute
this season.

Thankfully (once again) there are those among us who put in extra hours to
ensure we as a club do not default on our responsibilities as a club:

David Nankervis  99.5 | Damian Holman 75.5 | Damien Horan 57.5
Max Rudd 55.0 | Nicholas Brandimarti = 45.0 Paul De Landre 52.5
Olivia Broderick | 51.5 ' Andrew Holding 1 45.5 | Stefanie Comodromos  45.5
Ashlee Dubberley | 45.0 = Melanie Hickey 45.5 | Nicholas Thomas 45.0

This season has seen a marked improvement in the attendance of rostered
patrols. Last year saw only 2 members complete all of their rostered patrols
without substitutions. This year | am pleased to report we had 28 members (18%)
complete the season (including the Havaiana Event) with a flawless attendance
record. Well done. Let's all try and plan harder to get over the 50% mark next
season.
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Looking ahead to next season, we are still faced with the same two key problems:

- The lack of members holding vital awards (to make up effective patrols);
and
- The lack of members volunteering their time to a rostered patrol.

The last thing we want to do is further reduce the number of patrol teams
because of these two reasons. Our current reality is that we were forced to roster
each member for an average of 38 hours each. | think everyone would agree that
reducing this down to only having to patrol for 16 hours a season would be the
ultimate outcome. This is possible.

Last year only 7 patrolling members (out of 113) held 3 or more of the required
vital awards (6%). This season that number actually dropped to 5%. This is the
root cause of the problem. The math is simple; we cannot make 10 patrol teams
utilising only 6 or 7 key people.

Therefore, to improve this situation, you as individuals must now address these
two key issues. We need more active patrollers with the required vital awards.
This will in turn, allow us as a club to increase the amount of teams, and in doing
so, reduce the required patrol hours for each individual. So when our Chief
Instructor offers a new award up, make time to get along and get it done. It's not
only of benefit to the club; it's all part of your own personal growth as a modern
lifesaver. Not only will you become a more competent and confident lifesaver,
also (if inclined), you will be building the necessary skills required to undertake
future work as a paid lifeguard. “I can't think of a better workplace”. | also ask
those people that may have not have patrolled for a while or have not requalified
all of their awards in recent times, to consider doing so, not only to bolster
numbers, but to act as mentors to our young membership base. For the same
reasons | would urge those considering a break or retirement to stay on and fulfill
some key rolls.

Again this year Torquay played host to the Havaiana Thong Challenge, which
saw 1,236 people recorded as participants in the world record attempt held at
Cosy Corner. This event also coincided with thousands of people flocking to the
beach on Australia Day keeping us well-and-truly on our toes. We would not be
able to host or maintain such an event if it wasn't for the sensational support we
get from our membership. Obviously we rely heavily on our active members to
achieve the water-safety ratios, but we also rely on many others to carry out
numerous jobs behind the scenes. This is a major fundraising event and
everyone that contributed did so in a very professional manner and must be
congratulated for their contributions. As a thank you, this year Ghanda produced
a great looking commemorative T-Shirt for everyone involved. (If you haven't got
yours yet, it's waiting for you, please ensure you drop by and pick one up).
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Requirements for Water safety
and/or first aid, at any event
have always been an
important aspect and in most
cases mandatory.
Consequently, we as a surf
club are continually
approached to provide well-
qualified people and
resources, to perform some of
these duties. Accordingly we
have provided water safety for
Surfing Victoria, special
events, the movie industry,
school groups and of course the annual Havaiana event. This is not always seen
as a fund raising opportunity, it's also a chance to raise our profile and showcase
our skills and professionalism as a club. We also take advantage of these outings
by utilising the expertise of our First Response Team, which in turn, helps to hone
their skills. For those unaware, the T.S.L.S.C. is incorporated as part of
Emergency Services Network. This team was formed to respond to any
emergency call-out that may require our assistance 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week. The First Response Team is always looking to welcome new members.

In closing, | would like to thank my team of patrol Captains for their continued
efforts this season. Also to the team behind the scenes that keep us up to
scratch:

- Bill Johnson — Medical and
Training and First Aid Room;

- Anne Waterhouse — First Aid
Room;

- Damien Horan — Radio Officer;

- Max Rudd — IRB Manager.

Thanks also to my fellow Directors
for their assistance over the course
of the season.

Hope to see many more of you
helping to keep our beaches safe
next season.
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Patrol Statistics

Preventative Actions 292

Majar First Aic Total No. Patrol 54

Minor First Aid 51 . Hours of Patrol 271

Lost Children  { Total Man Hours

Searches 1 Active Patrollers 150
d-by) 1

Note: When combined with the Lifeguards statistics, the following important numbers are revealed:
- Total beach attendance between November 2011 and April 2012 = 134,979
- Total hours for which the beach was patrolled = 847
Total man-hours spent patrolling = 5,199
Total number of preventative actions = 1,844
Total number of rescues = 65

IRB - Max Rudd

The IRB Section of the Torquay Surf Life Saving club is in a phase of
flourishing prosperity. The growing presence of IRB activities on Torquay
Beach is an encouraging sight. From the hours of training to the hours of
patrols, Torquay is increasingly developing a strong cohort of competent and
confident IRB personnel.

Without a doubt the most telling example of the tireless effort of the Torquay
IRB Crews was the success of Havaiana Day 2012 — an excellently organized
and orchestrated event that does not happen without the enthusiasm of
voluntary IRB crews.

Season 2011/12 was marked by some critical adaptations proposed to the
training and reassessment of new and current IRB crews. The club is indebted
to the ongoing support of senior IRB trainers and assessors both Bill Johnson
and Keith Millar for their tireless efforts ensuring that new standards were met.

With the 2011 National IRB Review came fundamental changes to equipment,
including the exclusive use of 4-blade propellers and new fuel cell safety
standards. These changes come at a great cost to the club. | expressly
extend my thanks to both the Commiittee and the Jack Harris Trust for making
the funds available to implement these compulsory changes. It makes the role
of IRB Captain significantly less stressful to be surrounded by great leaders
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who understand the importance of constantly updating and maintaining the
highest equipment standards.

To the carnival crews, the nipper parents who extended themselves above the
call, the new trainees and those that simply helped out with all things IRB, |
would like to extend a heartfelt congratulations and thanks for your efforts.
The feedback from Life Saving Victoria on Torquay's participation at lifesaving
events was always glowing.

With the days shortening, the clouds darkening and the cold settling in, all but
one department of the club is resting! You can smell the petrol from Pt. Addis
on a Sunday morning winter training session. The critical importance of the
IRB in lifesaving activities cannot be overstated: they are the fastest, safest
and most efficient way of executing rescues.

| would conclude by emphasizing the call for any interested members to
contact me with regards to anything IRB-related. Your interest is crucial to the
survival of effective patrols on Torquay beach.

Chief Instructor - Alan Dell

Requals were conducted during November and December with a total of 540
Members participating and all qualified with above average standard.

Season 2011/12 saw the re-introduction of a live-in bronze camp. By having a
live-in camp, candidates from outside the Geelong/Torquay area can come
and gain their Bronze within a week instead of taking many weekends. | am
trying to regain a database of lost contacts the club had in Melbourne. The
camp was a great success with 19 candidates who had the pleasure of three
great trainers in Nick Johnson, Tennille Holman and Rhiannon Holman.
Ashleigh Nankervis, Nick Lowe and Max Rudd assisted the trainers. Meals
were prepared by camp coordinator Alan Dell with help from wife Nola and
Associate member Colin Reed along with his wife Jan. Ros Livingstone had a
sleep over one night giving Tennille and Rhiannon a night off. Sharon
Heathcote helped out planning the menu for the camp.

Planning for 2012/2013 season camp is well on the way. It is hoped to recruit
some of the members from the camp to become probationary trainers so we
can build on having a group of young qualified trainers to take over the camp
in a few years’ time.



Surf Rescue Certificate

Awards for season 2011/ 2012

James Perks Julia McAlister Sarah Harte Abbey Harman Flynn Vernon
Sophie Razmara Lucy Razmara Thomas Farrall Emily Brandimarti  Charlie Horan
Oscar Glenister  Felicity Freeman Isabella Stacey Ella Sweeney Grace Athanatos
Courtney Stack  Brooke Annan-Coe  Ellie Bews Olivia Brandimarti  Stefanie Comodromos
Brayden Burns  Brodie Tweedale Claudja Masek Cody Helman Gabrielle Tokolyi
James Buckley ~ Melanie Hickey Mollie Cooper Tom Lang Georgia Atherton-King
Sam Coles / Lydia Mackie
Bronze Medallion
Louis Cooper Millie Holding Ashlee Dubberley ~ Broderick Conolan  Ashley Livingstone
Fraser Mahony  Zoe Spriggs Sophie Thomas Max Tutty Nicholas Brandimarti
Jordan Ryan Kaiting Yap Chris Burgess Tony Cammarere  Cameron Rodrigues
Jeanne Gray Troy Harris Andrew Mann Paul Mann lacqueline Forbes

Melissa Purcell

Gavin Mahoney Drew Shum
Geoff Croker Hamish Dale
Dan Hale

Russell Carmack

Adrian Farrow
Shane Brown
Rick Jones

Meghann Ford
Darren Canning
Patrick Kirby

Amanda Muschamp
Brian Scheffers
Simon Taylor

Trainers Cerificate

Rhiannon Holman
Ashleigh Nankervis

Tenielle Holman
Zoe Comodromos

Nick Johnson

Spinal Management Certificate

Zoe Comodromos
Bryan Hayden
Ashleigh Nankervis

Chris Cooper
Tenielle Holman

Ben Dubberley
Nick Johnson

IRB Crew Certificate
Nick Clark

Club Award Winners

U15 Male Board

U15 Male Surf Race
U15 Male Iron

U15 Male 2km Run

U15 Female Board Race
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Female Beach Sprint
U15 Female Beach Flags
U15 Female Iron

U15 Female 2km Run
U17 Male Board Race
U17 Male Surf Race
U17 Male Iron

U17 Male 2km Run

U17 Female Board Race
U17 Female Surf Race
U17 Female Ski Race
U17 Female Iron

U17 Female 2km Run
U19 Male Board Race
U19 Male Surf Race
U19 Male Ski Race

U19 Male Iron

U19 Female Board Race
U19 Female Surf Race
U19 Female Ski Race
U19 Female 2km Run
Open Male Board Race
Open Male Surf Race
Open Male Ski Race
Open Male 2km Run
Open Female Board Race
Open Female Surf Race
Open Female Ski Race
Open Female Iron

Open Female 2km Run

James Buckley

Max Tutty

James Buckley

Brodie Tweeddale

Ashlee Dubberley

Sarah Harte / Grace Athanatos

Melanie Hickey

Zoe Spriggs

Sarah Harte
Stef Comodromos / Kaiting Yap

Nick Brandimarti
Tyler Annan-Coe

Tyler Annan-Coe

Nick Brandimarti
Tess Dubberley
Sophie Thomas
Maddison Burns
Sophie Thomas
Tess Dubberley

Ben Dubberley

Nick Thomas

Ben Dubberley

Ben Dubberley

Emily Bews

Phoebe Lawless-Pyne
Emily Bews

Olivia Brodrick
Brendan Garreau
Jessie Golds

Sam Hayden

Jessie Golds

Kim Holding / Tess Dubberiey
Sophie Thomas

Emily Bews

Kim Holding

Tess Dubberley

Michael Hayden
Richard Greenhough
Malcolm Atkinson
Peter Robinson
William Luscombe
Richard Greenhough
 Keith Millar
Bryan Hayden
Wilma Pettigrove
Holly & Ricci Curtis
'Ed Beacham
Adrian McKenzie
Torquay SLSC
Torquay SLSC
Athanatos Family
Geoff Grimster
Jan & Tony King
Torquay SLSC
Torquay SLSC
Michael Hayden
Charles Lyne AM
Max Denham

Bill Booth

Ken Pollard OAM
Torquay SLSC
Ken Godfrey

Ken Newbound
Peter Doyle

Neal Inglis
Lindsay Newstead
Torquay SLSC
Tony Fraser
Geoff McCoppin
Ed Beacham
Sharon Heathcote
Torquay SLSC
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Major Award Winners

Ken Godfrey Torquay SLSC

David Nankervis  Sharon Heathcote

Patrol B (Karen Costa) Life Members

Best Club Person Carolyn Biram Alan Dell
Brendan Garreau

& Nick Johnson i

Club Captain's Award MaxRudd -  Torquay SLSC
Nic Lowe

Best Performance at State Titles Sophie Thomas Denis Trainor

Pat McCarty. Torquay SLSC

Anna Devonish Alan Dell

Nominee

Zachary Devonish Torquay SLSC

Anna Devonish Torquay SLSC

Most Outstanding Crew U23 Men's Crew Geoff French
Andrew Mann,

Jackson Costa,
Jackson McCaffrey,
Mitchell Johnson,

Brett Mazouris (Sweep)

Most Outstanding Underage Rower Jacqui Forbes Geoff French

Jim Wall Surfathon Champion Josh Minogue Torquay SLSC
Casey Leo-Litzow

Boat Managers Troph Rhonda Blewett Torquay SLSC
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Director of Sponsorship and Marketing - Damien Horan

Another season has come and gone. A busy year and a fruitful one too and
we're already planning ahead for next year. I've had a varied and interesting
year as the sponsorship and marketing director, being new to such a role has
given me a great insight to workings of such a great volunteer organisation. A
massive amount of work goes on behind the scenes at our club and we would
not be able to operate without countless volunteer hours from the committees,
staff and members. A big thank you to everyone who has contributed to the
running of our club.

The TSLSC has had a magnificent season in all areas; we reached a
milestone with our 1,000th member this summer; the juniors taking out first
place in the State Championships, and the seniors taking out overall 3rd place.
The boat section is as strong as ever, as are the masters of the club.

More importantly we have been able to patrol our beach here in Torquay and
provide the public with a much-needed safe environment. Doing this was made
possible with the support of our sponsors, local business and local
contributors; we have had support from The Jack Harris Trust, with funds that
enabled us to buy a new ATV to move our gear on and off our beach. We have
new rescue boards for our patrols, new nipper boards to train on, tents for our
patrols and competitors. We've been able to run a hugely successful bronze
camp with funding from the Commonwealth Bank. The Westpac Bank tipped in
for a new defib for our first aid kit. Rip Curl have once again supported the
nipper section providing us with rashies for the kids and safety vests for the
adults.

We've had had fuel for our ducks, snags for our bbq's, bbq's for our snags,
new hoodies for our patrols, oars for our boats, a boat for our oars, cash
donations, computer support, wine, fish for our fish day, media support for our
numerous successes, prize money for our Jim Wall Iron Man event, coffee on
those cold winter mornings and the list goes on and on.

The Jack Harris Trust, Lions Club, Mitre 10, Advance Petroleum, Front Beach
Café, Bunning’s, Viatek, Barry Plant Real Estate, Hayden's Real Estate, The
Echo, Officeworks, Blood Motor Group, Quiksilver, KRS Business Services,
Ghanda, Littore, Geelong Computer Help, Espresso on the Go, Ryan's IGA,
Choc Chip, PFD, Admin Network, Torquay Hotel, Terry Wall, Frenchies,
RACV, Kozii, GORCC, Urban, RXP services, Ray Frost, Bell Street Bakery,
Traffic Technologies, Poolwerx, Oakley, Ed and Judy Beacham, Surfcoast
Photography, and Victorian State Government and local member the
Honorable MP Andrew Katos.

The TSLSC is privileged to have the support of so many individuals and
businesses here in Torquay and beyond, can | once again say thank you from
all of our members and the committee we hope to be working with you again
next season.
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Director of Competition - Bryan Thomas

| would like to start my report by saying thank-you to all the competitors for
their continuous efforts throughout the season at training and competition. |
can say that | was proud of every one of them not only on their results but also
in particular their sportsmanship and behaviour on the beach. This season |
feel the competition section moved forward with a great emphasis on fun and
enjoyment at training and competition. We tried to be sure this happened by
offering training sessions that were fun, breakfasts after training and bus trips
away for competition weekends.

| would like to thank those who helped out with coaching throughout the
season, Justin Cole, Zeb Walsh, Tim Altman, Nick Muhlebach, Sam and Brian
Hayden and John Mercer, with a special thank-you to Brendan Garreau and
Kimberly Holding for their tremendous efforts, not only at training but for
making the effort to be involved in the trips away and club functions with the
younger competitors.

| would also like to thank the Torquay members who continuously put
themselves on the beach or on the water as officials or IRB drivers.
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VICTORIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS

OPEN WOMEN

| Taplin Relay
Ski Relay
Board Relay
Board Race

Board Rescue A _ Tess Dubberley, Sophie
Double Ski 2 Dl Kimberley E
Single Ski

Iron Woman

grd

Rescue Tube Rescue T e
Al bl e e o ) - Kimberley Holding, Millie Holdi

Single Ski

Emily Bews '

i

o Max Rudd e Bill Johnson ¢ Rod Costa

o Peter Doyle e Tony Strahan s Tony King

e Brian Hayden e John Penny e Noel Dubberley
e Brian Millman e Kevin Larkins e Peter McPhan
e Steve Nelson

A special thank-you to lan Turner and the committee for all their support
throughout the season and to the following people who continually put their
hand up to help in any way they could making my job not only possible to carry
out but also enjoyable:

e Noel and Heather Dubberley;
e Marion and Hayden Lowe;

e Juliet Buckley;

e Kay Comodromos;

¢ Rick Broderick; and of course,
e Fiona Thomas.

| would also like to thank all the parents who assisted with the tents at
carnivals and the loading and unloading of the frailers.

The competition section on a whole had fantastic results at all of the Summer
Series camivals and finished with the following results at the State Titles and
Australian Titles.

Board Race Emily Bev;é

Taplin Relay

Sy e 5 Ty -0 .. N
Phoebe
Board Relay E ~ Zoe Spriggs, Olivia Broderick, S

U17 WOMEN

[BoardRace |
Board Relay

Single Ski e i
[BoardRescue | BRI ubberley, Sophie Thomas
Taplin Relay | Sophie Thomas, Maddison Burns, Tess Dubberley
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U15 WOMEN

ron
Board Rela
Board Rescue
Board Race

Agua Cameron

Beach Flags

OPEN MEN
Single Ski

Ski Rela
Double Ski
Mixed Double Ski

Board Rela

Board Race
Taplin Relay

Lifesaver Rela

U19 MEN

Iron Man

Surf Teams
Board Rescue
Board Race

Taplin
Single Ski
Board Rela
Double Ski

Sarah Harte

 Ashlee Dubberley, Sarah Harte, Georgia Atherton-King
Sarah Harte, Ashlee Dubberley

Ashlee Dubberley

‘Sarah Harte, Zoe Spriggs, Ashlee Dubberley, Mel

Hickey

- Georgia Atherton-King, Grace Athanatos,
Stef Comodromos, |

iting Yap
Zoe Spriggs

David Morri
M 1S n
Tim Altman, Sam Hayden

‘hon ,
Lowe, Nick Brandimarti

Brena

S

o James Buckley, Brayden Burns, Brodie Tweeddale

Ironman :
Board Rescue i

B e O
r
[SurfRace |
[TubeRace 8
[ Board Relay |

R R T

James Buckley

AUSTRALIAN TITLES

FINALISTS

Men's 35 to 39 Years Board
Race
Open Men's Double Ski 5 David Marris, David Strahan
Open Mixed Double Ski Nick Muhlebach, Emily Bews
Open Women's Double Ski Kimberley Holding, Emily Bews
U19 Women’s Single Ski 8 Emily Bews
Open Women's Single Ski Emily Bews
U19 Men's Board Relay Nick Thomas, Mackenzie Burns, Ben
Dubberley
U17 Men'’s Surf Race Tyler Annan-Coe
U19 Women's Rescue Tube Tess Dubberley, Sophie Thomas,
Rescue Zoey Spriggs, Ashlee Dubberle

Brendan Garreau

SEMI - FINALISTS

U15 Board Race Sarah Harte

U15 Iron Woman Sarah Harte
U17 Women's Surf Race Sophie Thomas
U17 Iron Woman Sophie Thomas
U17 Women's Board Race Tess Dubberley
U17 Men’s lron Man Tyler Annan-Coe
U19 Men's Board Race Mackenzie Bumns
Opens Women's Board Tess Dubberle

Lastly, thank you again to all competitors and fellow patrolling members for a
fantastic season, | wish you all the best for the year and look forward to seeing
you all on the beach.
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Boat Section - Rod Costa

The season started with the XV11 Navy George Bass Surfboat Marathon from
Sunday 1st - Saturday 7th January 2012. Comprising of 7 days, 7 legs and
190km's of the best coastline (Bateman's Bay to Eden) in Australia, this is the
longest, toughest Surfboat Race in the world. We were the only club with a
crew in both sections and finished with amazing results all members can be
proud of. Our fantastic women’s crew swept by Stephen Blewett led the race
from start to finish and never looked like being overtaken. Not to be outdone
the young U23 boys finished 3 in the Open - a great result, in bringing the club
home a cheque for ten grand.

There were many members that helped in a logistics role Geoff and Rhonda
French, Steven and Jeanne Nelson, Rod and Karen Costa, Ken Godfrey, Tony
Fraser, Rhonda Blewett to name a few. A big thank-you to all the “George
Bass” team.

Thanks to those who volunteered as Patrol Captain’s this season. We were
able to field 3 full patrols, which equated to about a third of the club’s needs.
Attendance was excellent and our Patrol Captains Jackson Costa, Rhiannon
Holman and Karen Costa did a great job. David Nankervis and Noel Dubberley
should also be thanked on behalf of the boaties for understanding our needs.

2011 /2012

Brett's U23 Men's crew was selected in the VSRL State Team to compete at
Stockton NSW. The boys went on to win the U23 Interstate Boat race final
whilst both the U23 Ladies and U23 Men’s crews made there respective age
group finals. A good result.

The club hosted the VSRL State Titles in January and put on a splendid day
indeed. All crews were well in the medals as listed below. The presentation
and lunch held in the main hall proved to be a very enjoyable aftermath. Onto
the Vics at Anglesea where once again we featured prominently gaining 3 gold
and 2 silver medals. All results are tabled below.

Finally the Aussies at Kurrawa QLD, where we entered five crews, the most
crews for many seasons. Again extreme surf conditions and luck was not with
us. Thanks to Bill Booth and Geoff French for towing the boat to Aussies.

The annual ‘Boaties Bash' dinner was in November 2011 and was a great
night. The Door Knock was well attended by the boat rowers.

Thanks from all the rowers to our officials Brian “Milks” Millman, Rod Costa,
Tony King and Steven Nelson.

Once again | must thank our sponsors listed below for without them we would
have been unable to achieve these results and retain the large number of
patrolling members within the boat section.

Andrew Routley and Simon Vickers-Willis Torquay Hotel
Ed and Judy Beacham Bodydreams
Steven Nelson Poolwerx
Con Liosatros Traffic Technologies
Geoff French Frenchies Ice Creamery

Paul Fielding RXP Services
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MAJOR BOAT SECTION RESULTS 2011-2012

GEORGE BASS MARATHON - Batemans Bay to Eden 190km

Open Women gt Scarlet Blewett, Joanne Gray, Liz Dwyer, Sonya Heath, Jacqui
all seven legs Forbes, Sara Dingle, Kate McNamara, Liz Wettenhall, Steven
undefeated with Blewett (Sweep)
three race records

Open 3M Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mill Johnson,

Rebekah DeGrandi, Jason Kerr

VICTORIAN MASTERS TITLES - Lorne

0/180 Woman's 2 Tracey Holding, Debra Baumgartner, Joanne Holman, Claire
Boat Race Farmer, Andrew Holding (Sweep)

VSRL STATE TITLES - Torquay

U23 Men's 1t Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell
Boat Race Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)
U23 Men’s ond Andrew Hislop, Alex White, Rhys Cranney, Mathew Barrie,
Boat Race Stephen Blewett (Sweep)
U23 Ladies 18t Jacqui Forbes, Sara Dingle, Hanna Fitzgerald, Liz Wettenhall,
Boat Race Stephen Blewett (Sweep)
Open Woman's ond Scarlett Blewett, Joanne Gray, Liz Dwyer, Jacqui Forbes, Stephen
Boat Race Blewett (Sweep)

VICTORIAN STATE TITLES - Anglesea

Lifesaver Relay 1t Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell

Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)
U23 Men’s 18t Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell
Boat Race Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)
U23 Men's ond Andrew Hislop, Alex White, Rhys Cranney, Mathew Barrie,
Boat Race Stephen Blewett (Sweep)
U23 Ladies 18t Jacqui Forbes, Sara Dingle, Hanna Fitzgerald, Liz Wettenhall,
Boat Race Steven Blewett (Sweep)
Open Woman's g Scarlet Blewett, Joanne Gray, Liz Dwyer, Jacqui Forbes Stephen
Boat Race Blewett (Sweep)

VSRL NATIONAL TITLES — Stockton, NSW

U23 Interstate qst Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell
Boat Race Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)

Interstate Teams ond Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell

Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)
U23 Men's FINALIST Andrew Mann, Jackson Costa, Jackson McCaffrey, Mitchell
Boat Face Johnson, Brett Mazouris (Sweep)
U23 Ladies FINALIST Jacqui Forbes, Sara Dingle, Hanna Fitzgerald, Liz Wettenha,
Boat Race Steven Blewett (Sweep)
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Director of Development — Peter Coles

The 2011/12 competition, training, and patrol season has, once again been a
successful one for the junior section of the TSLSC. Our predominant focus for
the season was to ensure our Nippers developed valuable surf skills whilst
having fun with their mates in all of their activities (competition, training and
socially).

As many would know, TSLSC was declared as the Champion Junior Club of
Victoria at the recent State Titles with a total points tally of 175 points with
Mentone 2nd on 163 points and Pt. Leo in 3rd position with 160 points. This
result comes on the back of being crowned the Champion Junior Surf Coast
Club for our region of the past 3 seasons and winning 2 of the past 3 Victorian
Junior Champion Club titles.

Our achievement of being crowned the Champion Junior Club of Victoria is a
direct result of the tremendous dedication, passion and hard work of our Age
Managers/Coaches and Volunteer helpers. Of course all of our children have
also clearly demonstrated the same high level of dedication, passion and
commitment along with a desire to learn and improve their surf and beach
skills.

We had 349 TSLSC Nipper members with more than 70% of these
memberships being in the U/9 or older Age category.

SUMMARY

Winter board and brekky sessions -These sessions were more of a "pre-
season gathering" for the kids and the parents alike with a distinct focus on
having a lot of fun in the water followed up by a hearty brekky in the lounge
upstairs. These sessions commenced in early July and were extremely well
attended. A huge note of appreciation must go to our Coaches and the Water
Safety Officers and the ladies in the kitchen during these winter training
sessions - Jock Evans, Sharon Harris, Mark Brandimarti, Mick Nolan, Scott
Farrall, Damo Horan, Bruce Preston, Troy Harris and others for all of their
tireless work in ensuring our kids are learning invaluable surf skills whilst
remaining safe in the surf.

Cosy Corner Swim program -
December saw the onset of some
warmer water, which enabled our
Saturday morning Swim program to
get underway. Thank you Simon
Strahan who assisted with
conducting the sessions that had a
huge impact on the performances
of our Nipper swimmers this
season with many of those kids
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who undertook these sessions excelling at the 2011/12 carnivals. Many thanks
to Jock Evans, Bruce Preston, Sharon and Troy Harris and others for assisting
Simon at most of these sessions.

The Jim Wall Junior Surfathon - Many thanks to Bryan Thomas for
organizing this event and to Ripcurl for donating surf wear product for the
Junior Jim Wall event. Many of our Nippers along with Nippers from Jan Juc,
Half Moon Bay and Ocean Grove con:lpeted in the Jim Wall Junior Ironman.

Age Group Age Manager

Tim Leith / Steve Miller

Tania De Konning-Ward /
Adrian Lehmann

Mick Nemith / Jenny Conn
Serrin Vernon / Andrea Rowan
Sharon and Troy Harris /
Shaun Harte

Jock Evans / Jill Preston
Rebecca Rush / Geoff Croker / Sean Blood
Damen Horan / Roz Livingston

Summer Holiday Program
Thanks to eveéryone involved in
managing this very successful
program with special mention to
Mick Nolan and Anna Devonish
for coordinating all of the
administration / registrations
and management of the
program.

Our program is the success that it is because of our skilled, passionate, and
energetic Age Managers, Water Safety Officers and volunteers. The TSLSC
Directors and parents are appreciative of the outstanding efforts of the listed
Age Managers for season 2011/12.

Club Championships and Presentation Evening - Ideal conditions greeted
our nippers on the morning of the Junior Club Championships and many of the
Age Group Champions were determined by very close margins. At the
completion of the competition all of the kids and parents gathered at the Club
to formally wind-up the Summer Holiday Program with the Presentation of
Awards followed by a Nipper Disco for the kids.

Age Group Champions and placing’s were as follows;

BOYS GIRLS
Age Age .

Group First Name Last Name Place Group First Name Last Name Place
U7 Miles Gray 1st U7 Chloe Miller 1st
U7 Zac Spargo 2nd U7 Zoe Williams 2nd
Uz Taj Cormick 3rd U7 Lillie Quinlan 3rd
U7 Jack Leith 3rd
U8 Nicholas Lehmann 1st U8 Amelia Carty 1st
U8 Emerson Facer 2nd U8 Remy Locke 2nd
U8 Michael Fitzgerald 3rd U8 Emily Tassiopoulos 3rd
U8 Koby GILCHRIST 3rd
U8 Oliver Masters 3rd
U9 Henry Van Til 1st U9 Isabel Hooley 1st
U9 Liam Africa 2nd U9 Poppy Schaap 2nd
U9 Angus Spargo 3rd U9 Isabella Harper 3rd

U9 Eliza McGowan 3rd
U 10 Archie Vernon 1st U 10 CGrace Blood 1st
U1l0 Ned Evans 2nd U 10 Cleo Schaap Znd
U 10 Jordon Thompson 3rd U 10 Angelique Kefalas 3rd
U1ll Angus Preston 1st U1ll Carla Florey 1st
U1l Benjamin Fraser 2nd U1ll Grace Harris 2nd
U1ll Ben Harris 2nd U1ll Alice Maroney 3rd
U1ll Luca Muschamp 3rd
U1l2z John Perks 1st U 12 Indiah Preston 1st
U 12 Ashley Thompson 2nd U 12 Olivia Evans 2nd
U 12 Bradley Hickey 3rd U 12 Sienna Purcell 3rd
U1l3 Sam Coles 1st U 13 Lucy Razmara 1st
U 13 Jack Blood 2nd U1l3 Mia Taitapanui 2nd
U 13 Sidney Glenister 3rd U 13 Brook Annan-Coe 3rd
U 14 Brodie Tweeddale 1st U 14 Elizabeth Fraser 1st
U 14 Thomas Farrall 2nd U 14 Lydia Mackie Z2nd
U 14 James Perks 3rd U 14 Jahkarli Romanis 3rd

U 14 Fiynn Vernon 3rd
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Representative Teams - | am pleased to report that many TSLSC
nippers were selected as members of both the Victorian Development
training squad and the Surf Coast Inter Regional training squads over
the Winter/Spring period. The Inter Regional Championships were held
at Jan Juc beach and Kardinia Pool and although the Surf Coast team
placed 2nd overall to Metropolitan the TSLSC kids in particular displayed
outstanding surf and pool skills. Special mention to Sarah Harte, Lucy : TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
Razmara and Caitlyn Cameron for their selection in the Victorian team. ABN: 95 834 027 136

Regional Surf Coast Championships - The Regionals were held for the FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2nd successive year in Torquay. Although the hazardous swell

conditions denied us from holding the carnival out the front of our Surf FOR THE YEAR ENDED-30 APRIL 2012
Club our back-up venue of Cosy Corner proved to be an ideal location

given the conditions on the day. The Carnival was a huge success with

most of the TSLSC teams qualifying for the State Championships.

Thanks to all those volunteers who contributed on the day. TSLSC were

"crowned" the Champion Surf Coast club with a clear winning points

margin over the 2nd placed Club.

Victorian State Championships - The Championships were held at
Lorne SLSC this season with TSLSC being represented by 102 eager
Nipper competitors. Although the first day of competition was cancelled
due to dangerous surf conditions, the conditions on day 2 were close to
ideal. Many TSLSC Nippers earned multiple medals and their
achievements should be celebrated but many also walked away without
any medals BUT everyone who competed at Lorne walked away a
winner. A special mention must be made for the Gold medal winning
TSLSC March Past Team —This "team" was well coached and well
mentored by several enthusiastic coaches with all members displaying
team unity and patrol team values. This team also provided an
opportunity for twelve TSLSC members, regardless of other competition
skills, to be members of a TSLSC




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of
Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc, which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April
2012, the statement of comprehensive income and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and
the statement by members of the committee.

*
Committee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc is responsible for the preparation of the financial
report, and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (Vic) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the
members. The committee’s responsibility also includes such internal control as the board has
determined is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that is free from material,
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that
we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association’s
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the association’s internal control. An audit also includes cvaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Qualification

It is not practical for the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc to maintain an effective system of internal
control over cash receipts until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in
relation to cash receipts was limited to amounts recorded.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be
necessary had the limitation discussed in the qualification paragraph not existed, the financial report
gives a true and fair view of the financial position of Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 30 April
2012, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (Vic).

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes
the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club
Inc to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (Vic). As a result, the financial
report may not be suitable for another purpose.

S%%ﬁ

Stephen Wight
Director

Dated this 6 day of June, 2012.

Davidsons Assurance Services Pty Ltd
101 West Fyans Street
Newtown Yictoria 3220

ad -



Revenue
Development

Life Saving
Competition
Marketing
Fagilities {
Member Services

Total Revenue

Expenditure
Development

Life Saving
Competition
Marketing
Facilities
Member Services
Depreciation

Other Payrolt Expenses

Total Expenditure

Profit for the year before abnormal items

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Other comprehensive income

Gain/ (loss) on revaluation of assets

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

2012 2011
Note $ $

2 14,562 8,627
3 14,738 12,714
. 4 84381 67,514
5 78,505 64,661
6 270,432 209,738
7 72,879 65,456
535497 428,710

8 19,030 10,270
9 24,857 14,777
10 73475 68,350
1 - 24,069 9,352
12 218,379 155,229
13 38,550 36,022
27,790 21,313

7,166 -

433,315 315,313

102,182 113,397

(11,301 -

{11,301) .

90,681 113,397

Total comprehensive income for the year 16

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

e

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING GLUB [NC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

2012 2011
Note $ $

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from members and customers 534,562 446,447
Interest Recaived 7,086 2,231
Payments to suppliers and employees (385,866) (319,919)
Net cash provided by operating activities 17 (a) 155,783 128,759
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment (118,133) (112,378)
Net cash (used in) / provided by investing activities {118,133) (112,378)
Net increase In cash held 26,348 16,381
Cash at beginning of the year 223724 207,343
Cash at end of financial year 17 (b) 250,072 223,724

The accompanying notes form paft of these accounts



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Year ended 30 April 2012
Balance'as at 1 May 2011

Net results for the year

Balance as at 30 April 2012

Year ended 30 April 2011
Balance as at 1 May 2010

Net results for the year

Balance as at 30 April 2011

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

Retained
Earnings

$
531,813

102,182

633,995

418,416

113,397

§31,813

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 APRIL 2012

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank
Accounts Receivable
Inventory

Cash Floats

Tax Receivable

Total Current Assets

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment

Non Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Members Equily
Accumulated Surplus

MEMBERS EQUITY

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

Note

17(b)

14

15

16

2012 2011
$ $

249,166 222,110
17,044 23,196
26,714 38,062
906 . 1,614
12,707 6,576
306,537 291,548
324,523 245200
324,523 245,200
631,060 536,748
8,366 4,035
8,366 4,935
622,604 531,813
622,694 531,813
522,604 531,813

JERS



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 85 834 027 136
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012
NOTE 1:STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy
the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (Victoria). i
The commitiee has determined that the assaciation is not a reporting entity.
&5
The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic
costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except where
specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policy is consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated and has been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

{a) FIXED ASSETS
Property plant and eguipment are included at their cost of acquisition or valuation. Assets are

depreciated over their estimated useful life to the Club on a diminishing value basis. The
following rates of depreciation are applied to Property, Plant and Equipment.

Class of Asset Depreciation Method Depreciation Rates
Plant and Equipment Prime Cost 10%-40%
Buildings Prime Cost 2.00%

{b) CASH

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash an hand, at
Banks and on deposit.

(c) REVENUE

Revenue from the sale of gocds is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.
Membership revenue is recognised on a propartional basis based on the period of membership.

(d) INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

{e) GOODS AND SERVICES TAX

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised nat of the amount of GST, except where
the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these
circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or

as part of an item of the expenses. Receivables and payables in the statement of financial
position are shown inclusive of GST.

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Note 2 - Development Revenue
Board sales
Development Fundraising

Nippers
Comp Fee's
Nipper-Discount
Nippers BBQ
Total Nippers

Note 3 - Life Saving Revenue

Bronze Camp
Patrol Uniform
Life Saving

IRB

Training
Coaching Course

Note 4 - Competition Revenue
Aussies 11

Aussies 12

Board Section

Boals

Coaching Levy

Competition Fees

Trophy donations

Ski

IRB Racing Team

Comp Fundraising
Breakfast/Training
Other

Toltal Comp Fundraising

pEs

2012 2011
$ $
1,150 -
180 280
9,122 " 8,362
931 525
3,179 1,470
13,232 8,347
14,562 8,627
6417 1,700
550 601
6,855 4,528
838 5,835
77 -
- 50
14,738 12,714
- 24,103
16,477 -
£,021 -
45,039 5,022
780 2,355
10,167 5817
325 -
- 1,295
- 2,900
1,937 1,575
1,636 24,447
3573 26,022
84,381 67,514

L



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN: 95 834 027 136

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Note 5 - Marketing Revenue
Club Fundraising

Bands Day

BBQ's

Car Raffle

Underage disces

Menster Rafile

Fish Day {food)

Memorial Lunch

Open Day

Club Fundraising - other
Total Club Fundraising

Donations

Doorknock
Presentation/Sponsor Night
Raffle 2011112

Sponsorship

Torquay Carnival {Jim Wall}
Havaiana Day

Note 6 - Facilities Revenue
Accemmodation

Bar*

- Weddings

- Club Functions

- Fish Day

- External Functions

- Regular Bar Takings
Funclions™

- Weddings

- Bar Staff/Cleaning

- General Room Hire
Meals

Shower Coin
Subsides & Grants
Others

Shop

Clothing

Drinks and Food
Tofal Shop

* Split for the frst time in 2012

2012 2011
$ $
644 -
1,135 -
40 -
2,897 ‘.
- 9,606
5,287 2,968
1,801 -
2141 -
4,176 a9
18,121 12,663
24,437 26,421
8977 7,169
10 2,250
1,567 -
2,723 8,055
4,855 5,805
17,815 2,208
78,505 54,661
36.000 42,354
50,105
32,578
8,806
6,525
13,334
42,431
26,256
10,045
5,668
2,200
5,834 3,308
2,187 -
24,940 16,749
1,500 3,572
22,793 30,695
55,582 36,199
78,375 66,894
770,432 208,738

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

ABN: 95 B34 027 136

Note 7 - Member Services Revenue

Admin

Club History book
Insurance Recovery
Interest Received
Memberships

Swipe Card

Member Services - Other

Nofe 8 - Development Expenses
Nippers

Comp Fee's

Equipment

LSV charges

Mobile phone

Nippers BBQ

Presentation Night

Pennants & Trophies

Other

Note 9 - Life Saving Expenses
Bronze Camp

Ceaching Course

IRB

Equipment/ repairs

. Fuel

Lifesaving services
Manual Training
Medical Supplies
Patrol Awards
SLV Awards
Training

2012 2011

$ $
{48} -
95 20
2,500 -
7.086 2,231
61,224 61,835
2,100 1,370
(80} -
72,879 65,456
9,053 5,859
2,498 B83
4,336 -
403 -
1,185 1,260
49 1,715
529 208
975 255
19,030 10,270
1,425 1,383
- 470
1,834 4,025
10,895 5,437
174 139
2,085 -
1,007 -
2,031 2,246
437 -
3,995 734
914 343
24,857 14,777

e

i



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN: 95 834 027 136

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Note 10 - Competition Expenses
Aussies 10

Aussies 11

Aussies 2012

Aussies 2013

Carmnival expenses travel etc
Carnival Jan

Freshwater

Coaching expenses

Board Section

Boats

Competition Fees
Competition Mobile Phone

Competition Fund Raising
Breakfast/training
Competition Fund Raising - other
Total Competition Fund Raising

Equipment
Rego
Other

Total Equipment

State Team Subsidy
Ski

Team Meals/drinks
Training

Trophies

Pool Competition fees
Swim & Beach

Trivia Night

2012 2011
$ $
- 426
919 47 494
34,091 -
1,000 -
839 5
1,324 -
- 341
375 2,773
327 1,150
14,331 1,135
9,672 8,533
593 1,204
63,471 63,056
1,484 2,192
= (34)
1,484 2,158
82 180
4,190 855
4,272 1,035
203 -
188 127
720 313
5 783
2575 872
518 -
32 <
12 -
73,475 68,350

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

ABN: 95 834 027 136

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

Note 11 - Marketing Expenses

Club Fundraising
Bands Day
BBQ
Directors cocktail party
Discos
Fish Day
Jim Wall Surfathon
Memorial Lunch
Open Day
Club Fundraising - Cther
Total Club Fundraising

Presentation/Sponsor night
Sponsor costs

Haviiana Day

Donations

2012 2011

$ $
837 -
38 191
873 -
489 -
1,780 98
4,486 4,220
156 -
1,746 .
3.050 -
13,456 4,509
2,355 4,435
340 261
2,767 147
5,150 -
24,069 9,352




TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 85 834 027 136
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2612

2012 2011
§ $

Note 12 - Facilities Expenses
Accommodation 892 -
Building Maintenance 27,504 26,270
Cleaning & Supplies . 4573 5,233
Kitchen Equipment Replacement 485 559
Memurshiliaf?hotugraph's 78 96
Phone 3,694 1,543
Bar

Beverage 41,433 32,105

Entertainment 32 -

Equipment 471 750

Meals 2,332 64

Wages 21,607 6,303

Superannuation 1,836 -

Other 1,308 281
Total Bar 69,019 39,503
Utilities

Electricity 13,684 12,801

Functions 4,872 4,368

Gas 2,129 1,950

Waler 5,960 2,815

Fire Extension Maintenance 1,647 222
Total Utilities 28,192 22,156
Shop

Clothing 25,636 17,195

Equipment 477 -

Food and Drinks 32,297 20,373

Wages 8,737 6,832

Superannuation 1,465 -
Total Shop 68,612 44,400
insurance

Building 13,080 13,139

IRB's /Boats 2,251 2,230
Total Insurance 15,331 15,369

218,378 155,229

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

2012 2011

$ $
Note 13 - Member Services Expenses
Admin Postage 2,039 1,633
Admin Printing 7,968 8,308
Admin Superannuation 2,015 -
Admin Supplies 2,181 4,605
Wages 20,156 12,369
Afiliation fees 91 182
Advertising 96 840
Audit Fee - 1,700
Bad Debt ' 200 -
Bank Charges 449 613
Capitation Fees - 2,488
CBA credit card cost 935 1,748
Insurance Directors & Officers 160 886
Insurance Volunteers - 45
insurance Juniors Personal Acgident S64 591
Insurance Personal Accident 50 -
Swipe Cards 1,000 -
Westpac Merchant Fees 647 -
SL8V - Confributions - 14

38,550 36,022
Note 14 - Cash Floats
Cash Floats 906 1614

) 906 1,614

Note 15 - Property, Plant and Equipment
Bar Rengvations At Cost 41,066 41,066
Accumulated Depreciation (20.463) (16,345}

20,603 24,71
Clubhouse At Cost 203,399 203,399
Accumulated Depreciation (147.981) (146,814}

55418 56,585
Clubhouse Additions At Cost 302,420 279,971
Accumulated Depreciation (207,842) (198,559}

94,578 81,412
Clubhouse Fumishings & Equipment At Cost 120,620 107,437
Accumulated Depreciation {88,373} (85.467)

32,247 21,970



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2012

2012 2011
$ $
Equipment Trailers & Boats At Cost 645,856 567,154
Accumulated Depreciation {527.649)  (519.442)
118,207 47,712
Website Development . 18,880 18,550
Accumulated Depreciation (18,880) (5.750)
Website Devélopment - Other 3.470 -
3,470 12,800
324,523 245,200
Written down value at 1 July 245,200 154,135
Additions 118,133 112,378
Disposals - -
Depreciation (27,790) (21,313)
Write-offs (11,301) -
Adjustment 281 -
Written down value at 30 June 324,523 245,200
Note 16 - Accumulated Surplus
Accumulated Surplus at beginning of Year 531,813 418,416
Net Surplus for the Year 90,881 113,397
Accumulated Surplus at end of Year 622,694 531,813
Note 17 - Cash Flow Information
(a) Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Flows from
Operating Activities
Net Result 90,881 113,397
Depreciation 27,790 21,313
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 21 19,968
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 11,338 (9.556)
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 3,431 (16,363)
Loss on disposal of assets 11,021 -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 144,482 128,759
(b) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash at end of the financial period as shown in the Statement of
Cash Flow is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of
Financial Position as follows:
Cash Floats 906 1,614
ING Business Optimiser 41,217 39,271
Main Bank Account (2,176) 182,839
Other Bank Accounts 210,125 -
250,072 223,724

2011 /2012

Director of Development — Peter Coles (continued.....)

On behalf of the TSLSC Directors | would also like to acknowledge the efforts
of the following volunteers for their invaluable support and contribution towards
our successful 2011/12 season:

e Anna Devonish - Nipper Administration Officer. Anna has been
outstanding in managing and coordinating all Nipper related
administration issues this season. Her professionalism, passion
and commitment to the Nipper program have been outstanding.

e Mick Nolan - Water Safety Coordinator / Holiday Program
Manager. Mick happily took on the dual role this season and his
professionalism; dedication and common-sense approach ensured
that the Holiday program and water safety program ran
seamlessly.

¢ Volunteers whom regularly "signed-on" as Officials at Carnivals.

» At the post season Nipper workshop one of the first things raised
as being a success for the Nipper season was the engagement
and efficiency of the TSLSC Water Safety Team. Our Team was
also a stand out at the Cosy Corner Carnival, going above and
beyond to keep the event on track, when other clubs provided too
few volunteers.

e Instructors and Coordinators of Parent Bronze trainees Dave
Nankervis and Kel Benson.

e |RB drivers and Crew - Max Rudd, Ash Nankervis, Mick Nolan,
Noel Dubberley and others
Clothing Store Manager - Jill Preston and Carolyn Biram
Gear Steward / Photographer / Age Manager - Damien Horan

e TSLSC's YLD representative Penny Altman for representing our
club at all of the YLD meetings at State Centre in Melbourne.

e Penny Altman and her team of helpers for their efforts in managing
the "Nipper Discos”.

Website Administrator - Alan Dell

e Scott Farrall - Scott brings to an end seven consecutive seasons of
tireless involvement in the Torquay Water Safety Team. He has
been involved since 2005, volunteering at every State Carnival in
that time.

e Well done, everyone, and thanks for your efforts!

Many thanks to our Nipper section sponsors:
e Ripcurl for our Blue TSLSC Rash Vests, competition caps, colored
training caps and our Orange Water Safety Rashies.
e Peter Rudd at Propaganda Screen printing
e Ghanda Clothing
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2011 /2012
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The following parents attained their Age Managers Accreditation and or
attained their Surf Rescue Certificate this season and are now patrolling
TSLSC members: A big thank-you to Alan Dell, Nick Johnston, Dave
Nankervis, Rhiannon and Tennille Holman for managing the SRC course.

PARENT BRONZE LIST

Penny Altman Kel Benson Mandy Bird-Hickey
Mark Brandimarti Chris Burgess Tony Cammarere
Nicholas Clark Peter Coles Jenny Conn

Geoff Croker Tim Day Noel Dubberley
Jock Evans Richard Facer Matt Farmer
Clare Farmer Scott Farrall Troy Harris

Chris Hickey Andy Hooley Nicki Hooley
Damo Horan Gavin Mahoney Paul Mizzi

David Nankervis Ashleigh Nankervis Bruce Preston
Melissa Purcell Peter Quinlan Max Rudd

Serrin Vernon Tim Vernon Geoff Williams
Phil Jessen David Strong Dale Cook

Petra Buckley David Buckley Mandy Muschamp

Craig Davey
AGE MANAGER ACCREDITATION AWARE

Andrea Rowan Jennifer Conn Tanya De Konning-Ward
Anna Devonish Jock Evans Sharon Harris
Troy Harris Damien Horan Tim Leith

Finally, another big thanks to Anna Devonish for organizing and coordinating
the post season Nipper workshop. The objective of this workshop is to gather
feedback, views and opinions from members and to discuss planning
strategies for the 2012/13 Nipper season.

Once again, to all those who contributed in making the 2011/2012 season a
memorable one for the Nipper children — thank you.

Director of Facilities - Andrew Evans

Apart from general
maintenance, there
hasn't been a lot of
major work done
around the club this
year.

Noel Dubberley and
Bryan Thomas did a
great job creating
more space in our
senior and nipper
board sheds by
constructing new
storage racks. Great
job guys.

Several small projects were put on hold when shortly after our 2011/12
committee came together the Surfcoast Shire informed us that areas of our
building were not up to current building regulations. Because in past years,
renovation work has taken place without relevant permits, we were issued with
a building notice to bring parts of the Surf Club up to regulation. This is
something that cannot be rectified overnight, but we are working to meet all
our requirements.

You may have noticed all stairway balustrades have been brought up to
regulation. We still have a lot of work to do in fire safety areas. Many thanks
must go to Ken Godfrey for his efforts coordinating with building surveyors and
tradesmen to date. Ken's experience and knowledge in the commercial
building industry has been a huge help, and the club is extremely grateful for
all his hard work.

Honorary Architect lan Burch is currently working on plans to extend and
renovate our Surf Club, as we are rapidly outgrowing the building in its current
state. Our patrol, first aid, dining, and equipment areas are the main focus in
the planning. This project is very much in its early stages and will be largely
dependent on future funding and grants. The goal is to have plans completed
in consultation with members, so if funding does become available in coming
years, the club is in a position to start.

Many thanks to Sharon Heathcote for her tremendous work in coordinating
functions and bunkroom bookings throughout the year. | really admire
Sharon’'s commitment and passion to the Surf Club. To Noel Dubberley and
Damo Horan, many thanks for all your help in times of need, very much
appreciated.
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Building Report - Ken Godfrey Functions and Bookings - Sharon Heathcote

The club is undergoing substantial renovations to make the club comply under
the current buildings codes.

Graeme Giddings of the Surf Coast Shire threatened to close the club if we did
not comply. We have engaged the services of BSGM Consulting Building
Surveyors, in resolving the matters.contained within the building notice.
Without too much detail the following is taking place. | have obtained the
following permits to allow the following works to take place.

1. A system of emergency lighting is being installed.

2. Additional exit signs (with running men) are being installed, and were
indicated on permit drawings.

3. Allinternal and external stairs acting as or forming part of the exits from
the building, have been adjusted and renovated to meet the standards.
Handrails have had to be installed in many areas.

4. Thermal fire protection is required throughout the club and an alarm to
sound in bunk rooms in case of fire. The cost of this alone is around
$35,000, so all in all a substantial amount of money is being spent.

5. Upgrading of our fire hose reels is being assessed at the moment with
the Country Fire Authority, with the possibility we may have to upgrade
our main water supply.

6. Fire rated doors have to be installed in several areas, and the brick
walls between the caretaker's apartment and the bunk rooms have to
be extended up to and under the current roofing. This requires old
asbestos ceilings to be removed beside the walls to allow works to
proceed.

The roof has not been forgotten, but it is not one of the priorities required by
the Surf Coast Shire. We are certainly looking at all the possibilities and costs
at the moment.

Season 2011-2012 Functions and Bookings have been consistent and
enjoyable for all.

PRIVATE AND CORPORATE EVENTS

Corporate seminars have been conducted with the Surf Coast Shire, private
companies and police groups discussing business issues.

Christmas and work party celebrations were held. We hosted Mitre 10,
Dennehy Builders, Lions Club of Toerquay and SES Torguay. Their support and
sponsorship is appreciated and we must thank and acknowledge their
contribution.

We have welcomed Bunnings Torquay into our club and look forward to
forging a close working relationship with them.

WEDDING RECEPTIONS

Over the past season your club has been transformed into a bride and grooms
dream. Time spent with families, arranging and discussing all details are dealt
professionally. By the time this report goes to press some nine Receptions
would have been held. These functions generate large funds into the club with
hire fees and profit from the Bar.

ACCOMMODATION

School groups have continued to enjoy their stay at the club, we introduced
new groups to the club and are fortunate to have many return bookings. These
schools are fully aware of the well maintained and upgraded facilities we
provide. All groups have regarded the club with respect and look forward to
their next visit.

Several community groups have also booked the bunkrooms. These guests
have also enjoyed the whole camp experience.

The club hosted Rip Curl Australia over the Bells Beach week. We are
extremely grateful to them for their sponsorship over many years

Bookings and Functions contribute substantial sums of monies that support all
areas of the club. It is important that this area remains under the control of the
Executive of the Club.
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Director of Fundraising - Sharon Heathcote

All Fundraising events held under this directorship were supported by the core
membership and loyal supporters of our great club. Two pre season functions
gave the current committee an opportunity to thank and acknowledge last
season's directors and partners. Life members and partners socialised with the
directors at a pre season Christmas Function.

ANNUAL DOOR KNOCK )

The Annual Door Knock was held over a full week. This proved to be
successful with all areas of Torquay covered and a great cross section of
members supporting this major fundraising event. All names of collectors were
recorded with amounts collected in their areas. An excellent effort by the Boat
Section covering two large areas.

TIN RATTLES

Collections were held at IGA Supermarket twice this season. Bryan Hayden’s
assistance and advice was taken on board. Collection tins were positioned at
the Kiosk, Bar and BBQ areas throughout the entire season.

HIGHWAY COLLECTIONS

The Surf Coast Shire and the Greater City of Geelong have very strict policies
and guidelines for holding these events. All permits were obtained for this
season and season 2012 / 2013. The boat section coordinated the Geelong
area whilst the board, ski and IRB sections were responsible for the Torquay
area. Many thanks to all who collected, drove people around, delivered water
and sunscreen, returning monies, and counted funds raised.

All details of this day were recorded and filed for future events.

HAVAIANA DAY

Two Coordinators were appointed to this event - David Nankervis (beach and
water safety) and myself (liaison with Urban / Havaiana, Associates committee
and kiosk). If you have not had the opportunity to work side by side with David
please take some time to do so. David you are outstanding in everything you
do. Your coordination skills are outstanding and | thank you personally for your
support. It was my pleasure and honor to nominate you for the Wishart Trophy.
Congratulations to all members who support your club on this day.

REX “CHINA” GILBERT MEMORIAL LUNCHEON

Not only a fun day but also a great fundraising effort. Many tales and stories
were told. Great meal, great raffle prizes and several celebrities. Altogether - a
very successful day. Many thanks to Tony Fraser.

My sincere gratitude and thanks to all who have support the fundraising area.

2011 /2012

Associates - Ed Beacham

The Associate Committees over
the years have always been
challenged as to the best
arrangement of providing a
catered meal service to members
and guests over the busy
summer period. Unfortunately
the committee’s endeavours to
secure an in-house caterer,
weren't successful for the season
and an arrangement was made
for outside mobile food providers,
who were invited to attend on
various days — the most popular
being the mobile pizza man for
Friday nights. The Committee is currently discussing catering proposals for
arrangements for the forthcoming season.

Thank you to all our members, families and guests who supported our meal
and members lounge evenings over the summer and to those who helped out
over the season. It was great to see so many members enjoying our great
facilities.

The Associates Committee was able to provide full support of cooking on the
Apron of the Club for the Havaiana and Navy Surf Boat days. They were a
great success and thanks to Committee members and volunteers for a ‘job
well done’. We also held live music afternoons at the club with bands on
Easter Saturday, including the Rudd brothers and two Soul Sister Swing
afternoons one in January and another on Easter Sunday and this was a fun
way to end the 2012 Season.

PFD Foods again sponsored the Good Friday fish day in its 15th year and we
wish to extend our sincerest thanks to PFD and Pat McCarty for the most
generous donation of foods. The day was a financial success for the club. A
huge thank you, to all of our wonderful members, who volunteered to help out
on the day and made a magnificent contribution to the overall success.

The Associates Committee will conduct a review of fish day and look at
outcomes and recommendations for the future. An invitation will be extended
to various people with experience within the catering field and draw up a plan
of action with regard to management, equipment, quantities, menu and
personnel requirements etc. This will be done with the view of having a
planned structure and improving the overall experience for volunteers and our
guests for future Fish Days.
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In recognition of his fabulous contribution to the success of Fish Day, over a
number of years, Pat McCarty is the recipient and deserved winner of this
seasons Associates Committee’s Acknowledgement Award.

Peter Tomlinson has
organised a very popular
Footy Tipping competition
with Friday night steak and
game nigqts over the winter
months.

Although it was a very busy
season with lots of social
activities at the Club, the
Associate Committee
believes there needs to be
clear lines of
communication between all
sections of the club and that
functions/fundraising events
organised by the
Associates are given the full
support of the club, to make
the required decisions
toward achieving the best
possible outcome.

Thank you to the Club
President / Committee for
their support and to the
Associate Committee
members, thank you for
your hard work and
commitment over the
season.

As you would all be aware a L v

valued member of our
Committee — Sharon
Heathcote — has been unwell
and we wish her a speedy recovery.

The Jack Harris Trust Report - Peter Robinson

The Trustees, (Lindsay Newstead, Peter Doyle, David Shaw, John Perillo,

Stan Goulding, lan Turner, Simon Strahan and Peter Robinson), have met
during the current season and resolved to donate a new All Terrain Vehicle
(ATV) to the club for Life Saving. The ATV cost $14,250.

The Trustees continue to support core lifesaving of the club.

The Trust is a registered charity with the Australian Taxation Office and all
bequests and donations are totally tax deductible. Bequests and donations
received will remain in the capital of the Trust. The interest earned on
investments is then utilized to make grants to the club. The grants made to the
club since 1993 are in excess of $95,000.

PETER C ROBINSON
Chairman




2011 /2012 2011 / 2012

page 40 page 41
e e e e R L S e S o g e e P e S S SR

Historian’s Report - Ken Pollard OAM With all of this competition, lan served 26 years as an active beach patrolman;

At the June AGM, lan George Turner and Paul Anthony De Landre were
elected Life Members of the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club. This honour, the
highest our club can give, was bestowed on these two members in recognition
of the outstanding service given during their long association with Torquay.
The following details are only a brief outline of this service:

IAN TURNER ]

lan joined the club in September 1979 from the
Waratah Beach S.L.S.C. where he obtained his
surf bronze in December 1971.

From the year of his joining to the end of season
2008 / 2009, a total of 30 years, he was
completely involved in all aspects of surfboat
competition.

He rowed in A, B and C crews for eleven years,
being placed a number of times in all grade in
Victorian Championships, plus 1% “B” grade
1985/1986 and 1987/1988. His reserve grade
crew, with that great rower, John Russell, as
stroke and Peter Grant as sweep, was placed 3"
in the Australian Reserve Boat Championship,
Moana, South Australia, 1986.

lan had tried his hand as a boat sweep in season 1984/1985 taking the ‘C’
crew to 2™ placing in the State Titles, however it was not until season
1990/1991 that he took up as a surfboat sweep fully. For a total of 17 years,
he swept 15 years ‘A’ grade and two years ‘B’ grade crews, earning a
reputation of skill and courage that ranks him equally with the great sweeps
that Torquay and Victoria have had since 1947. After being placed 2" five
times, plus 3™ three times at State Champs, he finally won gold as sweep of
the ‘A’ crew in season 2004/2005. lan competed at 28 Victorian
Championships and 20 Australian Championships as oarsman or sweep.

In many of his competition years lan towed surfboats all around Australia in a
wide variety of marathons — Nutri Grain and Boat Rower events, Uncle Tobys
and Masters. lan was named “Sweep of the Year” in season 1993/1994, was
a member of two State Teams and awarded Life Membership of the Victorian
Boat Rowers Association in 2005. During the three seasons from 1996 to
1999, lan’s crews won the Portland Marathon, 2™ in the Uncle Toby’s series,
2" in the NSW Marathon, 3" in the Tasmania Marathon, 2™ in the Victorian
Marathon, 1%t in the O30 Australian Masters, 1xt in the Boat Rowers League
Event and in season 1997/1998 made the final in the Australian Reserve Boat
Championship.

many as Patrol Captain; was named one of six best patrolman on two
occasions; seven terms as Boat Manager; one term as Vice President; three
terms as Marketing Director; one as Director of Fund Raising; a total of twelve
years as a Committee Member; plus three years as a member of the Jack
Harris Trust. To add to all of this, he received the President's trophy in

1993{31 994 and 1996/1997 — a truly remarkable career during his 32 years as a
member.

PAUL DE LANDRE

Paul joined as a cadet in January 1974 and gained
his surf bronze in December 1974.

As a junior and senior he competed in Malibu and
Long board events, gaining 3™ place in the State
Championship Junior Long board 1975/1976 and 3°
in the Senior Long board in 1978/1979 and was also
a member of the ‘B’ R&R Team that placed 1% the
same year at the State Titles.

He competed for nine ‘seasons’ from 1975/1976 to
the end of 1983/1984, which included four
Australian Championships. He resigned at the end
of the 1983/1984 season, rejoining again in
December 1995. He gained his instructor's
certificate in 1997.

Paul took an interest in Nipper and junior activity events and was Junior
Activity Manager from season 2001/2002 to 2004/2005, a total of four years.
In 2005/2006 he took on the responsible position of Director of Development
until the end of season 2009/2010. He set in place many varied training
programs, coordinating the various age managers, resulting in some fine
results in competition and surf life saving attributes.

Despite his long break of eleven years, he served 25 years as an active
patrolman, five as Patrol Captain; was named as one of six best patrolmen in
1983/1984; was awarded the Best Clubman trophy in 2000/2001 and
2004/2005 and was our ‘John Wishart Memorial Nominee’ in 2007/2008.

Our congratulations are extended to these fine dedicated members.
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DAVID SHAW and IAN BURCH
From the club’s foundation in 1945, we have been fortunate to have had many
members prepared to give freely of their time and talents to ensure the smooth
running and success of all the club’s endeavours. A number of these
members have held senior positions in the professional fields of medicine, law,
accountancy and architecture. Their
expertise in their chosen field has
been of significant benefit to the *
success o;f our club.

Our Honorary Salicitor for the past 22
years, David Henry Shaw, has been a
great help to our club in this ever
increasing litigious world. Many
presidents have sought David’s advice
in constitutional and legal matters of
varying perplexity.

David himself joined the surf club in January 1959, obtained his surf bronze in
1960, and competed in club and interclub beach events, plus single and
double ski events. He was a member of our top patrol in 1965/1966 and
1966/1967.

His sporting career included being a member of two VFL premierships with the
Essendon Football Club and later as AFL Commissioner. His football and
legal practice occupied much of his time and his membership lapsed in 1967.
He rejoined the club in 1990 and has been a member of The Jack Harris Trust
since 1996 providing wise and valuable counsel to the Trust.

Another member, who has carried on the work of foundation Honorary
Architect, the late Frank Murphy, is lan John Burch. lan has been club
Honorary Architect since the 1972/1973 season at record term of 41 years.
lan, with the architecture firm of Graeme Gunn and Associates at the time, was
instrumental in the design and construction of our new clubhouse, after the
disastrous fire in July 1970. At the completion of the building he then has been
involved in the many alterations and additions ensuring our clubhouse stays in
good shape and as up to date as our money allows.

lan joined our club on 2" February 1958, gained his bronze in December 1958
and was a most competent patrolman and competitive swimmer in club and
interclub events. He resigned at the end of the 1964/1965 season to pursue
his architectural studies and business activities. He rejoined as an active
reserve member during the 1971/1972 season receiving a 40-year
membership medal in 2004.

2011 /2012

VALE

It is with deep regret that we record the death during the ‘season’ under review
of the following members — all who gave valuable service to the club during
the period of their membership.

Mrs. Joan Cairney

Died 6™ August 2011 — Long serving Member of the Ladies Auxillary, received
50 year membership medal 2010, widow of club Life Member and long serving
Club Secretary, Alvin Cairney.

Fred Hosking

Died 26" August 2011 — Joined a Associate Member, December 1947.
Organised music for social functions in early years, celebrated his 100"
birthday in May 2011.

Brian McHutcheson

Died 31% May 2011 aged 76 — Member for approximately forty years, carried
out patrols for ten years, competed in Surf Ski events for five years, was club
Treasurer for 3 terms from 1979 to 1982, and a member of the Associate
Committee for various years.

Brian Edward Warren Taylor

Died 26" May 2012 aged 81 - He joined in September 1967 and took over as
Club Captain from 1972 to 1975. The following season 1976/1977 he was
Vice President, then Club President, 1977/1978.

Edwin Thomas Devonish: 23™ February 2001
- 25" August 2011

In loving memory of Anna and Ed's son,

Zachary's brother and a proud TSLSC nipper.
After a brave battle with cancer, not old enough to
patrol, but with all the qualities that would have
ensured him a great lifesaver - selfless,
courageous, empathetic, great interpersonal skills
and inspiring to others. Vale Little Ed.

Brian Whiting in 2008, Fred Umbers 7" July 2011, and John Wilson 9" May
2012.

To the families of these past members we express our deepest sympathy.
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Life Members

Name Awarded | Name Awarded
Ralph Dean (dec) 1950 Michael Hayden 1981
Clive Evans (dec) 1950 Charles Lyne AM 1981
James Wall (dec) 1957 Adrian McKenzie 1983
Anislie Walker (dec) 1958 Maxwell Denham 1985
Alvin Cairney (dec) 1961 Malcolm Atkinson 1987
Philip Bennet (dec) 1962 Geoffrey Grimster ~ 1988
Frank Inness (dec) 1963 Lindsay Newstead 1992
Alan Coulson (dec) 1963 Anthony Strahan 1992
Clinton Shiells (dec) 1966 Peter Doyle 1994
Eugene Cullity AM 1966 Geoffrey McCoppin 1995
Harry Pittard (dec) 1966 Anthony Fraser 1996
Raymond Carey (dec) 1967 Richard Greenhough 1998
Neil Inglis 1968 Sharon Heathcote 1999
William Luscombe 1968 Gary Pettigrove 2000
John Pettigrove (dec) 1969 Kenneth Newbound 2000
Ronald Hussey (dec) 1970 Rodney Costa 2001
Kenneth Pollard OAM 1972 Janice King 2007
John Fay (dec) 1972 Alan Dell 2008
William Booth 1973 William Johnson 2009
Rex Gilbert (dec) 1973 David Steed 2010
John Hayden (dec) 1975 lan Turner 2011
John Russell 1976 Paul De Landre 2011
Bryan Hayden 1978

2011/ 2012

60 Year Membership Medallion

50

40

Name Awarded | Name Awarded
Rex Gilbert (dec) 2007 Judge Eugene Cullity AM 2009
John Pettigrove (dec) 2007 Clinton Shiells (dec) 2010
Brian Beck 2009 Keith Wadling 2011
Year Membership Medallion

Name Awarded | Name Awarded
Keith Wadling 2001 Geoff McCoppin 2007
Alan Coulson (dec) 2001 Fred Hosking 2007
Ken Pollard OAM 2002 Anthony Fraser 2009
William Luscombe 2002 Ken Godfrey 2009
Michael Hayden 2002 Bryan Hayden 2009
Quintin Whitehead (dec) 2003 William Johnson 2009
Neal Inglis 2003 Edward Beacham 2009
Desmond Couch 2003 John Russell 2009
John Fay (dec) 2005 Ester Pittard 2010
William Booth 2005 Gladys Nicholls 2010
Peter Hayden 2007 Joan Cairney (dec) 2010
Year Membership Medallion

Name Awarded | Name Awarded
Frank Murphy (dec) 1985 Raymond Brewin 2004
Ron Hussey (dec) 1986 John Heathcote 2004
Alvin Cairney (dec) 1987 Charles Lyne AM 2005
Owen Yateman (dec) 1987 Malcolm Atkinson 2005
David Wallace (dec) 1991 Wilma Pettigrove 2006
Ray Carey (dec) 1991 Geoff Grimster 2007
John Hayden (dec) 1991 Harry Milburn 2007
Howard Glover (dec) 1997 Russell Mole (dec) 2007
George Packham 1998 lan Seeley 2008
Kevin Carey 1998 Ken Newbound 2008
Bryan Hayden 1999 Peter Milburn 2008
Phyllis Wall (dec) 2000 Max Denham 2008
Judge Joseph Meagher (dec) 2001 Dennis Carty 2008
John Gill 2001 Jeffrey Watt 2009
David Marshall 2002 Richard Greenhough 2010
Adrian McKenzie 2003 Stanley Goulding 2010
Geoffrey French 2003 Stephen Taylor 2011
Anthony Strahan 2004 Arnold Altman 2011
lan Burch 2004 Denis Trainor 2012
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P e Australian Surf Life Saving Champions

Name Awarded Event
Peter Doak 1967 Senior Surf Belt
Peter Duffin 1967 Senior Single Ski
Maurie Rayner 1968 Senior Single Ski
Peter Duffin 1969 Senior Single Ski
Peter Duffin, John Duffin, Maurie Rayner 1970 Senior Ski Relay
Maurie Rayner 1971 Senior Single Ski
Peter Milburn 1971 Junior Single Ski
Peter Duffin, Maurie Rayner, Peter Hayden 1971 Senior Ski Relay

Peter Milburn 1974 Senior Malibu Board
Jamie Bounds 1974 Junior Malibu Board
Peter Milburn 1974 Senior Long Board
Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn, Chris Nichall 1974 Long Board Relay
| Stephen Taylor, Peter Milburn, Chris Nicholl 1974 Malibu Board Relay
Peter Milburn 1975 Senior Long Board
‘ Jamie Bounds 1975 Junior Single Ski
Peter Milburn, Stephen Taylor, Chris Nicholl 1975 Malibu Board Relay
Cliff Goulding 1977 Junior Single Ski
Ray Heahcote (sweep), Joe Perillo, Lou Amos, Peter 1978 Reserve Boat
Cronin, Ray Cooke
Cliff Goulding 1979 Senior Single Ski
Awarded John Wishart Memorial Medal Tim Munro 1984 | Junior Single Ski
CIiff Goulding, Peter Foster, Anthony Orwin 1985 Senior Ski Relay
Name Awarded | Name Awarded | | [Gjiff Goulding, Peter Foster, Anthony Orwin 1986__ | Senior Ski Relay
Peter Troy 1962 | Peter Milburn 1975 | Peter Foster, Tim Munro 1987 | Senior Double Ski
Neal Inglis 1963 | Craig Simpson 1983 ' Teagan Arnold, Patrick Hayden, Mahoney Rogers, 2001 [ U19 5 Person R&R
William Luscombe 1964 Gary Pettigrove 1997 Ryan Duell, Angela Johnson
John Pettigrove (dec) 1969 | Julia Cullity 2000 Teagan Amold, Zac Rudd, Mahoney Rogers, Ryan 2002 | U195 Person R&R
© Duell, Angela Johnson
Awarded Graeme Long Memorial Medal sl Eola 2005 T U15 Malibu Board
Justin Cole, Jack Hansen 2006 U19 Board Rescue
C'Va"": = A";ggdzed . [EmiyBews 2009 | U17 Female Ski
SAIoy F iy Holly Curtis 2010 | U15 Female 2K Run

Members Of Australian Surf Teams

Name Awarded | Name Awarded

Brian Whiting (Hawaii) 1953 Peter Milburn (Europe) 1975 :
Peter Doak (South Africa) 1969 Cliff Goulding (New Zealand) 1980 ‘
Maurie Rayner (South Africa) 1969 Cliff Goulding (USA) 1981 ‘
John Russell (New Zealand) 1972 Naartali Marshall 2001 w

i—
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MEMBERSHIP LIST
Active 15-18 years (46)

Annan-Coe Tyler Lawless-Pyne Phoebe
Bowden Georgia Lowe Ben
Brandimarti Nicholas Lowe Nic
Bucki-Smith Matthew Mahony Fraser
) Burns Maddison McAlister Samantha
(i Burns Jacoba Nankervis Ashleigh
| Coles Jessica Pulbrook John
' Comodromos Zoe Rock Matthew
-_Z‘_ Cooper Louis Rodrigues Cameron
; . Cooper Sam Rudd Ignatius
- - z i Corstorphan Maddie Rudd Maximillan
Australian MASTERS Surf Life Saving Champions gl o Ryan ol
Namo Awarded Event Curtis Ricci Spriggs Zoe
Curtis Zoey Sweeney Meg
Tony Strahan 1993 50-54 yrs Surf Race Dubberley Tess Taylor Brydie
Tony Strahan 1994 50-54 yrs Surf Race Farrall lack Thomas Sophie
Tony Strahan 1994 50-54 yrs Rescue Tube Race Harman Riley Thomas Nicholas
lan Tumer, Geoff Maithews, Grant 1999 120 yrs min Surf Boat Harman Jack Tokolyi Alexander
Matthews, David Hetherington, Jason Kerr Holman Tenielle Tutty Max
Tony Strahan 1999 55-59 yrs Surf Race Keam Lauren Tweeddale Jai
Tony Strahan 1999 55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race Kennedy Thomas Tweeddale Shae
Tony Strahan 2001 55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race Lang Jack Vernon Ella
Tony Strahan 2002 55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race
Tony Strahan 2003 60-64 yrs Surf Race Active 18 years and over (152)
Tony Strahan 2004 S0 Glys Sgﬁ¥u$m Altman Penelope Cockbill Janet Dubberley Noel Gibbs Brecon
Tony Strahan 2005 6064y : Bo:n:l Andrews Lachlan Cole Justin Dubberley Heather Gilchrist  Jarrod
Adam Seeley 2006 30-34 yrs Malibu Arnold Mark Coles Peter Dubberley Ben Godfrey George
Brenden Gamreau, Simon Strahan 2007 30-34 yrs Maiibu Board Rescue Atherton-King  Emily Colley Alisa Dwyer Elizabeth  Golds Jessie
Fiona Cameron 2009 30-34 yrs Beach Flags Barrie Mathew Conn Jennifer Egan Daniel Gray Jasa
Brendan Garreau 2012 35-39 yrs Board Race Baumgartner  Debra Cooper Chris Ellis David Gray Joanna
Bews Emily Cooper Ingrid Evans Andrew Hamilton Alexander
WORLD Surf Life Saving Champions Blewett William Costa Jackson  Facer Richard  Hannan  Michael
Blewett Scarlett Costa Karen Farmer Clare Hannan  Jack
Name Awarded Event Brandimarti Mark Cranney  Samuel Farrall Scott Harbison Ethan
Peter Grant, Andrew Cromb, Noel 1983 Open Surf Boat Brodrick Richard Day Peter  Farrelly  Paul Harper  Russell
Humphrey, Andrew Humphrey, Colin Brodrick Olivia Day Tim Farrow  Stephen  Harris Sharon
Bawden Burgess Chris De Landre Emma Fenwick Stephen Hayden  Samuel
Peter Grant, David Hunt, Steve 1988 Open Surf Boat Burns Mackenzie DeGrandi  Rebekah Fitzpatrick Hannah  Heath Sonia
Newnham, Andrew Humphrey, Michael Cameron Malcolm Dengate Harley  Florey John Hislop Andrew
Walker Chibnall Sarah Dingle Sara Forbes Jacqueline Holding  Kimberley
Kate Czemy, Julia Cullity, Jacquie llo 2000 IRB Rescue Race Chilcott Ar]drew Donald Thomas Ford Mgghann Holding Tracey
Tony Strahan 2005 60-64 yrs Rescue Tube Race Clark Nicholas Doodson Kate Gersbach  Kristal Holding  Katie
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Active 18 years and over (continved)

Holman Damian Nola Matthew
Holman Joanne Nolan Michael
Holman Rhiannon O'Neill Jacinta
Hooley Nicola 0Shannessy Bridie
Horan Damien Preston Bruce
Humphries Ashley Pulbrook William
Jamieson Matt Quinlan Peter
Jimmink Zara Rayson - Mark
Johnson Rosemary Rees Mark
Johnson Nicholas Rush Rebecca
Johnson Elizabeth Sheehan Michael
Johnson Angela Slijkhuis Tess
Johnson Mitchell Spargo Ben
Jones Nerilee Strong David
Keam Ashlee Summer Julian
Keating Kieran Sweeney Jeff
Kefalas James Sweeney Liz
Kennedy Caitlin Taylor Grace
Kent Jason Taylor Simon
Kingston Harrie Thomas Bryan
Kirkby Patrick Tokolyi Gabor
Kirsopp Macaulay Troop Natasha
Kline Russell Vernon Tim
Latta Nathan Vernon Serrin
Lawler Katherine Wadling Peter
Livingston Shari-Ann Walsh Zeb
Lowe Haydn Walsh James
MacLeod Alisdair Waxman Chris
Mann Andrew Wells Alice
Masters Nicholas Wettenhall Elizabeth
Matthews Nicole White Alexander
McCaffrey Jackson Williams Geoffrey
MecCallum Robert Wilson Andrew
McCutcheon Colleen Wrigley Claire
McGowan Lauren Young Callan
McKenna Luke

Mclauchlan Chad

McNally Kaitlyn

McNamara Kate

McNaughton Lachlan

Menner Kate

Middleton Rodney

Montebello Robert

Nankervis David

Naylor Stephanie

Nelson Jenene
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Associates (387)

Adam Craig Canning Darren Docherty Anne
Adam Christine  Canning Narelle Docherty Jackson
Africa Anne Carr Elizabeth ~ Doherty Lee
Africa Neil Carroll Gary Doherty Jason
Altman Arnold Carty Dennis Donaghue Stephen
Ang Catrina Carty Simone During Peter
Annan Stuart Carty Brett Edwards Norma
Athanatos Marcus Chambers Noel Elgin John
Atherton Wendy Christou Steve Emery Denise
Atkinson Michael Clifford Danny Evans Robyn
Bath Jodie Colley Simon Evans Carlolyn
Batties Fleur Condon Dominic Farmer Matthew
Batties Damien Conolan Scott Farrow Georgina
Beacham Judith Conquest Bryan Farrow Adrian
Beck Brian Cook Dale Fernando Reyan
Benson Kelvin Cormick Russell Fernando Susan
Beswicke lan Couch Desmond  Fitzgerald John
Bews Grant Coulson Jenny Fitzgerald Paul
Billington Fiona Crammond Nicole Fitzgerald Fiona
Biram Nigel Croker Geoff Foss Elizabeth
Biram Carolyn Croker Tanya Foss Alan
Bird-Hickey Mandy Cullity Shirley Foss Brad
Blay Alisha Cunningham Coby Foss Cath
Blewett Rhonda Cunningham Emma Freeman Warren
Blood Sean Cunningham Chris Freeman Regina
Blood Kate Curran Damien Fuller Doug
Bond Adam Curtis Tania Gadsby Sarah
Bowden Stephanie  Curtis Garry Gait Michelle
Bowden Shane Dale Hamish Gait Robert
Brandimarti Carolyn Dale Tahnee Gall Simone
Brodrick Michelle  Dangerfield Gregory Gilbert Simon
Bucki-Smith Gosia Davey Craig Glendenning Geraldine
Bucki-Smith Daniel Davey Kate Glenister Stephen
Buckley David Davies Geoff Glenister Anne
Buckley Juliette Day Katrina Goldie lan
Buckley Adrian De Konning-Ward Tania Gore Aaron
Buckley Petra De Landre Margaret  Goulding Valerie
Bullock Steve De Landre Neil Goulding Stanley
Burgess Marnie De Landre Linda Grahem Piasente Kate
Burns Kerryn De Landre Terence Grawe Cath
Butler Damien De Leenheer Kevin Grawe Henri
Cairney Rowan De Leenheer Meredith ~ Gray Alison
Cakaric Jane Devonish Anna Green Barbara
Cameron Maureen  Devonish Edwin Green Alan
Cameron Carolynn  Dickenson Bob Grigg Danny
Cammarere Tony Dickenson Jody Grumont Dean
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Associates (continued)

Haeberle Nicole Larkins Kevin McKoy Kim
Hale Dan Larkins Mary McMennemin Frank
Hales Margaret Latta Craig McPhan Peter
Hansen Emanda Law John Meehan Ned
Hansen Peter Lay Judith Mifsud Meagan
Hardman Kylie Lee Rebecca Mifsud Glenn
Hardman Glenn Lee * Mike Milburn Harry
Harman Brett Lehmann Adrian Milburn Peter
Harman Rhonda Leith Tim Miller Stephen
Harper Mary Leith Simone Miller Janet
Harris Troy Lenehan Karen Miller Anne
Harte John Lenehan Peter Millman Brian
Harte - Grills Carolyn Lim Isaac Mizzi Paul
Hawken Stuart Lindmayer Gerhard Montebello Marsha
Hayden Deidre Littore Jane Moon Caroline
Helwig Stuart Littore Vincent Moore Andrew
Helwig Rachel Livingston Ros Morgan Geoff
Hempton Jenny Livingston Peter Muschamp Amanda
Hendy Edward Locke Sally Nankervis Maureen
Heylbut Raymond Locke Andrew Natoli Teresa
Hickey Chris Long William Natoli Vince
Higgins David Lowe Marion Nelson Stephen
Higgins Kylie Lucas Marcus Nemeth Tania
Hill Peter Luke Ann Nemeth Michael
Hill lane Luke Bradley Nicholls Geoffrey
Hindle Kellie Macgowan Steve Nicholls Gladys
Hindle Gary Mackie Richard Nigro Corrine
Holt Jonathan Mackie Debra Noble Adam
Hooley Andrew Maher Dan Maher Nolan Paul
Hosking (Dec) Fred Mahoney Gavin O’Flaherty Patrick
Houliston Leanne Mahoney Cheryl OByrne Gerry
Howard Ash Marshall David Oflus Vikki
Jessen Janice Marshall Lorraine Oflus John
Jessen Phillip Masters Anthony OGrady Luke
Jessen Deborah Masters Nicole Osborne Anthony
Johnson Lisa McAlister Robert Osborne Marjorie
Johnson Ross McAlister Carol Palfreyman Cathy
Johnson Julie McCallum Vanessa Palmer Garry
Johnson Damian McCarty Patrick Palmer Natalie
Jones lan McCarty Pamela Papworth Kellie
Jones Nick McDonald Simone Paterson Megan
Jones Rick McGowan Jason Paterson Lachlan
Jones Felicity Mcintyre Bob Paterson Michael
Keating Jodie Mcintyre Barbara Penney John
Lang Bridget McKeegan Melissa Peraic Julia
Lang Harvey McKeegan Brendan Perks Jennifer
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Associates (continved)

Perks
Pettigrove
Piasente
Pillay
Platts
Pranson
Preston
Pulbrook
Purcell
Purcell
Quinlan
Rawlins
Ray
Razmara
Reddrop
Reid
Rielly
Riely
Rock
Rock
Romanis
Rowan
Rowan
Rudd
Rudd
Ryan
Schaap
Schaap
Scheffers
Scheffers
Schram
Schram
Seeley
Shillabeer
Shum
Shum
Singer
Skehan
Skehan
Smaniotto
Smaniotto
Smith
Sorbara
Sorbara
Stacey
Stack

David
Wilma
Simon
Prakash
Alison
Rita

Jill
loanna
Melissa
Paul
Tiffany
Nigel
Karen
Rameen
Ken
Martin
Kevin
Julia
Denise
Gerry
Glenn
Andrea
Justin
Christine
Peter
Fran
Jodie
Martin
Brian
Felicity
Kylie
Paul
Patricia
Beverley
Karen
Drew
Brian
Robert
Cindy
Gail
Andre
Stanley
Serge
Rachael
David
Jason

Stack
Stellamanns
Stellamanns
Stockton
Taitapanui
Taitapanui
Talbot
Tassiopoulos
Tassiopoulos
Tayler
Taylor
Thompson
Thompson
Thompson
Thompson
Thompson
Timms
Tomlinson
Trainor
Troop

Tutty
Tweeddale
Van Niekerk
Van Niekerk
Van Til
Verdoorn
Vigor-Smith
Vigor-Smith
Viahos
Wadling
Wall

Walsh
Walsh
Walsh
Walsh
Warbrick
Ward
Waterhouse
Watson
Webb
Webb
Wedding
Wedding
White
White
White

Kim
Elli
Michael
Phil
Lisa
Justin
Mark
Sid
Kate
Simon
Stephen
William
Andrew
Krissy
Shelley
Chris
Michael
Peter
Denis
Geoff
Phillip
Karen
lan
Tracey
Peter
Gerry
Gary
Marrion
Joanne
Oona
Clinton
Liam
Katie
Brad
Kirsty
Douglas
Alister
Anne
Kerry
Sam
Paul
Darryl
Vanessa
James
Gerard
Sam

White
White
White
White
Wilcox
Williams
Wilson
Wilson
Wischer
Woodyard
Woolard
Wrobel
Wrobel
Yates
Young
Young
Young
Zois

Zois

Tony
Shane
Kate
Julie-Anne
John
Kellie
Wendy
Leanne
Martin
Elizabeth
Greg
Kresten
Bettine
David
Andrew
Craig
Tracey
Kelly
Chris
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Cadet Member 13-15 Years (53)

Adam Paige Farmer Thomas McGowan Isobel
Adam Alannah Farrall Thomas Perks James
Annan-Coe Brook Foss Gen Pulbrook Catherine
Athanatos Grace Freeman Felicity Razmara Sophie
Atherton-King  Georgia Glenister Oscar Razmara Lucy
Bews Ellie Hansen Brittany Rose-Grigg Oliver
Brandimarti Emily Harmar® Abbey Scheffers Clementine
Brandimarti Olivia Harte Sarah Stacey- Isabella
Bucki-Smith Aleksandra  Hickey Melanie Stack Courtney
Buckley James Hill Angus Sweeney Ella
Bullock Alistair Holding Millie Tokolyi Gabrielle
Burns Brayden Holman Cody Tweeddale Brodie
Cairney Louise Horan Charlie Vernon Flynn
Clark Zoe Lang Tom Wrobel Nikolaus
Coles Sam Littore Genevieve Yap Kaiting
Comodromos  Stefanie Livingston Ashley

Conolan Broderick Mackie Lydia

Cooper Mollie Masek Claudia

Dubberley Ashlee McAlister Julia

Long Service (34)

Altman Timothy Hall-Sullivan Neisha Mubhlebach John
Bacon Wayne Hayden Daniel Mubhlebach Nicholas
Beacham Edward Hayden Peter Robinson Peter
Blewett Stephen Heathcote John Seeley lan
Brewin Raymond  Holding Andrew Strahan David
Buchanan Huhn  Simone King Anthony Strahan Simon
Byrnes David Leffanue Jason Sweeney Ronald
Cullity Julia Matthews Grant Wadling Keith
French Geoffrey  Mazouris Brett Watt Jeffrey
Garreau Brendan Mercer John Williams Andrew
Godfrey Kenneth Millar Keith

Hall-Sullivan Leigh Morris David

Reserve Active (2)

Fleming
Wadling

William
Lisa

Honorary (3)

Burch
Shaw
Ester

lan
David
Pittard
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Junior Activity Member 5-13 Years (321)

Africa
Africa
Africa
Allen
Allen
Allwood
Athanatos
Athanatos
Atkinson
Barlow
Batties
Batties
Bergin
Biram
Biram
Blay
Blood
Blood
Bowden
Bucki-Smith
Bucki-Smith
Buckley
Buckley
Buckley
Bullock
Burgess
Burgess
Cakaric
Cakaric
Cammarere
Canning
Canning
Canning
Carty
Carty
Chambers
Chambers
Chambers
Clark
Clark
Clark
Clifford
Clifford
Clifford
Condon
Condon

Ben
Liam
Jarrod
Storm
John
Shauna
Molly
Ruby
Jessen
Maddison
Ashleigh
Matilda
Jett

Ali

Emily
James
Jack
Grace
Indiana
Thomas
Charlotte
Ally

Finn
Tess
Lucy
Chloe
Zali

Max
Noah
Joshua
Ethan
Mackenzie
Madison
lasmine
Amelia
Bethany
Samuel
Emily
Declan
Rory
Liam
Rory
Murphy
Grady
Beau
Sean

Cook

Cook
Cormick
Cormick
Croker
Croker

Cuell
Cunningham
Cunningham
Dale

Dale

Davey
Davies
Davies

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day

De Leenheer
De Leenheer
Dean

Dean

Dean
Delgado
Delgado
Devonish
Devonish (Dec)
Docherty
Docherty
Docherty
Docherty
Doherty
Doherty
Donaghue-Evans
Ecke

Ecke

Ecke

Ecke
Edwards
Emmerson
Evans
Evans
Evans

Facer

Cook

Isabell
Charlotte
Angus
Taj

Lana
Emma
Evelyn
Indi
Olivia
Flynn
Lawson
Meg
Remy
Angus
Will

Max
Martha
Abby
Freddie
Aaron
Zoe
Jessica
Gabrielle
Natasha
Meghena
Shekeya
Zachary
Edwin
Erin
Darcey
Macgregor
Alana
Mia
sophie
Caitlin
Quade
Marlee
Maddox
Lacey
Millie
Tyler
Madeline
Olivia
Ned
Emerson
Isabell

Farmer
Farrelly
Farrelly
Farrow
Farrow
Favre
Favre
Fitzgerald
Fitzgerald
Florey
Florey
Foss

Foss
Fraser
Fraser
Gadsby
Gait

Gait

Gee
Gilbert
Gilbert
Gilchrist
Gill

Gill
Glenister
Glenister
Glenister
Glenister
Grant
Grawe
Grawe
Gray
Gray
Hall-Sullivan
Hall-Sullivan
Hardman
Hardman
Harper
Harper
Harper
Harris
Harris
Harris
Harte
Helwig
Helwig

Ethan
Rachel
Thomas
Jack
Austin
Saul
Cody
William
Michael
Tom
Carla
Charlotte
Alex
Benjamin
Elizabeth
Noah
Bailey
Noah
Sam

Nick
Alexander
Koby
Jack
Taylor
Gabe
will
Henry
sidney
Noah
Christian
Alexander
Noah
Miles
Zavier
Ella
Annalise
Charlie
Madelyn
Isabella
James
Grace
Ben

Milli
James
Kieren
Toby
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Junior Activity Member 5-13 Years (continued)

Hickey Bradley Maroney Alice Preston Indiah
Higgins Faith Masters Toby Preston Angus
Higgins Thomas Masters Hamish Pulbrook Kyra
Hill Hannah Masters Oliver Purcell Codie
Hill Sacha McCallum Amelia Purcell Brielle
Hill Aslan McCallum William Purcell Kyle
Hindle Darcy McGowan Amelia Purcell Sienna
Hindle Lochlan McGowan Eliza Quinlan Fletcher
Hobbs d Jaron McGowan Xavier Quinlan Lillie
Hobbs Olivia McKeegan Zara Ray Ruby
Hobbs Matilda McKeegan Ava Reid Olivia
Hooley Isabel McKeegan Miller Rielly Lucas
Horan Indy McKoy Lachlan Rielly Sean
Houliston Danny McKoy Abbey Rielly Caitlin
Houliston Max Meehan Hendrik Rock Emma
Hungerford Sarah Meehan Charlotte Romanis Jahkarli
Hungerford Max Merimon Ryder Romanis Jurrin
Jessel Brandon Mifsud Emma Rose-Grigg Nava
Jessen Cooper Mifsud Nathan Rose-Grigg Sacchi
Jessen Summer Miller Karni Rowan Emma
Jessen Jude Miller Oliver Rowan Joel
Jessen Cohen Miller Chloe Schaap Poppy
Johnson Sophie Miller Poppy Schaap Cleo
Jones Max Milliken lake Scheffers Heidi
Jones Archer Montebello Lucy Scheffers Willem
Jones Zoe Muschamp Luca Schram Jayden
Jones Hannah Mutz Tayla Schram Zarli
Keating Ruby Natoli David Sells Moon Grace
Keating Lilianna Natoli Nadia Shum Kane
Kefalas Angelique Nemeth Mac Shum Darcie
Koschel Claire Nemeth Tom Skehan Michael
Koschel Cassandra Newton loss Skehan William
Lang Charlie Nigro Ellie Smaniotto Grace
Larkins Ciara Nolan Chelsea Sorbara Renee
Lee Kelly Nolan Jarrod Sorbara Ben
Lehmann Lachlan Oflus Madison Sorbara Elyse
Lehmann Nicholas OToole Liv Spargo Angus
Leith Tayah Palmer Riley Spargo Zac
Leith Jack Palmer Connor Stacey Emilia
Locke Fraser Paterson Amelia Stack Adele
Locke Hunter Paterson Pisey Stack Kyralee
Locke Remy Perks John Stellamanns Sophie
Luke Melody Piasente Max Stellamanns Yannick
Mahoney Harry Piasente Abby Stephens Felix
Mahoney Charlie Pierssene Ariane Stephens Archie
Maroney Polly Pillay Sasha Taitapanui Mia

Junior Activity Member 5-13 Years (continved)

Talbot Aysha Van Niekerk Jessie Williams Mia
Talbot Skyler Van Til Henry Williams Alexander
Talbot Kleo Van Til Oliver Williams Zoe
Tassiopoulos Michael Vernon Archie Wilson Jodie
Tassiopoulos Emily Verwoert Thomas Wischer Lucy
Taverniti Benjamin Verwoert Gus Wrobel Maximilian
Taverniti Dom Vigor-Smith Shaun Wrobel Benjamin
Thompson Ashley Vlahos Jacob Yates Jasmin
Thompson Ella Viahos Grace Yates Alana
Thompson Will Walsh Ciara Young William
Thompson Jordon Walsh Poppie Young Luke
Tomlinson Nathan Ward Samuel Zois Kyah
Troop Keeley Ward Larissa Zois Kahliah
Troop Ally Wedding Claudia Zois Cayden
Tutty Joseph Wedding Madison

Van Niekerk Josh White Harrison

Life Members 29

Atkinson Malcolm Grimster Geoffrey McKenzie Adrian
Booth William Hayden Bryan Newbound Kenneth
Costa Rodney Hayden Michael Newstead Lindsay
Cullity AM Eugene Heathcote Sharon Pettigrove Gary

Dell Alan Inglis Neal Pollard OAM Kenneth
De Landre Paul Johnson Bill Russell John
Denham Richard King Janice Steed David
Doyle Peter Luscombe William Strahan Tony
Fraser Anthony Lyne OA Charles Turner lan
Greenhough Richard McCoppin Geoffrey
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Director of Memberships - Rod Middleton

Membership of the club continues to the strong, with current membership
sitting at 1027. This is a record in membership. At the start of the season the
aim was to get the members active and in the water.

It was great to see so many people around the club this year. Thank you to
staff for their help throughout the year.

Category Total Male Female
Members Members Members

Junior Active (5-13 years) 321 163 158
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 53 17 36
Active (15-18 years) 46 25 21
Active (18 years and over) 152 92 60
Reserve Active and Honorary 5 3 2
Long Service 34 31 3
Associates 387 216 171
Life Member 29 27 2
TOTAL 1027 574 453

The following listings are a record of all Executive Officers from the year 1945 to

2012.

Year

1945-46
1946-47
1947-48
1948-49
1949-50
1950-51
1951-52
1952-53
1953-54
1954-55
1955-56
1956-57
1957-58

1958-59
1959-60
1960-61
1961-62
1962-63
1963-64
1964-65
1965-66
1966-67
1967-68
1968-69
1969-70
1970-71
1971-72
1972-73
1973-74
1974-75

President

CR Evans
CR Evans
CR Evans
CR Evans
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

EJ Cullity
EJ Cullity
Pl Bennett
Pl Bennett
Pl Bennett
RJ Hussey
RJ Hussey
CR Lyne
CR Lyne
CR Lyne
HA Pittard
HA Pittard

BEW Taylor

GR Grimster
GR Grimster

Club
Captain
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
RA Gilbert
G Jones

G Jones

G Jones

G Jones

NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis

JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
BL Hayden
BL Hayden
BEW Taylor
BEW Taylor
BW Taylor

PR Orwin

PR Orwin
BEW Taylor

Honorary
Secretary
LW Bock
LW Bock
TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall
AC Cairney
TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall

BR Whiting
AC Cairney
AC Cairney

AC Cairmney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
JP Fay

GR Gill

GR Gill

JB Mitchell

JB Mitchell
MB Fowler
RM Carey R
112/74

LK Newstead
E 7/2(75

LK Newstead
R 1/12/75

CR Nicaoll

E 1/12/75

PL Clements
SG Bacon

Honorary
Treasurer

FAJ Drenikow
WJ Thompson
RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

BR Whiting
RM Carey
RM Carey

JN Hayden

R 22/3/58

RM Carey

E 22/3/58

E J Knight

EJ Knight

GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
RM Carey
AR Strahan
AR Strahan

G V McCoppin
F Aylen

I W Wavish

J Greenhough
R J Greenhough
A D Phillips

| W Wavish

| W Wavish

HA Pittard

AD Phillips
AD Phillips
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Director of Memberships - Rod Middleton

Membership of the club continues to the strong, with current membership
sitting at 1027. This is a record in membership. At the start of the season the
aim was to get the members active and in the water.

It was great to see so many people around the club this year. Thank you to
staff for their help throughout the year.

Category Total Male Female
Members Members Members

Junior Active (5-13 years) 321 163 158
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 53 17 36
Active (15-18 years) 46 25 21
Active (18 years and over) 152 92 60
Reserve Active and Honorary 5 3 2
Long Service 34 31 3
Associates 387 216 El
Life Member 29 27 2
TOTAL 1027 574 453
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The following listings are a record of all Executive Officers from the year 1945 to

2012.

Year

1945-46
1946-47
1947-48
1948-49
1949-50
1950-51
1951-52
1952-53
1953-54
1954-55
1955-56
1956-57
1957-58

1958-59
1959-60
1960-61
1961-62
1962-63
1963-64
1964-65
1965-66
1966-67
1967-68
1968-69
1969-70
1970-71
1971-72
1972-73
1973-74
1974-75

1976-77
1977-78

President

CR Evans
CR Evans
CR Evans
CR Evans
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall
JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

JF Wall

EJ Cullity
EJ Cullity
Pl Bennett
Pl Bennett
Pl Bennett
RJ Hussey
RJ Hussey
CR Lyne
CR Lyne
CR Lyne
HA Pittard
HA Pittard

BEW Taylor

GR Grimster
GR Grimster

Club
Captain
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
AW Walker
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
CA Shiells
RA Gilbert
G Jones

G Jones

G Jones

G Jones

NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis
NM Inglis

JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
JE Pettigrove
BL Hayden
BL Hayden
BEW Taylor
BEW Taylor
BW Taylor

PR Orwin

PR Orwin
BEW Taylor

Honorary
Secretary
LW Bock
LW Bock
TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall
AC Cairney
TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall

TE Wall

BR Whiting
AC Cairney
AC Cairney

AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
AC Cairney
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
WB Luscombe
JP Fay

GR Gill

GR Gill

JB Mitchell

JB Mitchell
MB Fowler
RM Carey R
1/12/74

LK Newstead
E 7/2/75

LK Newstead
R 1/12/75

CR Nicoll

E 1/12/75

PL Clements
SG Bacon

Honorary
Treasurer

FAJ Drenikow
WJ Thompson
RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

RG Dixon

BR Whiting
RM Carey

RM Carey

JN Hayden

R 22/3/58

RM Carey

E 22/3/58

E J Knight

EJ Knight

GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
GV McCoppin
RM Carey

AR Strahan
AR Strahan

G V McCoppin
F Aylen

| W Wavish

J Greenhough
R J Greenhough
A D Phillips
| W Wavish
| W Wavish

HA Pittard

AD Phillips
AD Phillips
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Year President

Club

Honorary

Honorary

Captain Secretary Treasurer
1978-79 |NesHRVLT LK Newstead  SG Bacon M Blasco
g re BVl RJM Denham LK Newstead  PE Bourke M Blasco
1/10/79
R EA I RJM Denham LK Newstead  PE Bourke B McHutchinson
1/10/79
LIRS B RJM Denham LK Newstead  PE Bourke B McHutchinson
1981-82 QISR LK Newstead  PE Bourke B McHutchinson
1982-83 QIEEEEY DS Steed PE Bourke LK Newstead
1983-84 QIVIETEEIEY DS Steed PE Bourke LK Newstead
gLEE L SJ Goulding DS Steed PE Bourke LK Newstead
LR S Goulding DS Steed PE Bourke LK Newstead
LR AS Fraser RJ Costa GR Gill R 1/2/87 LK Newstead
(ELyEi M AS Fraser RJ Costa KC Munro LK Newstead
E 1/2/87
gLy e AS Fraser RJ Costa KC Munro LK Newstead
LRI AS Fraser RJ Costa KC Munro LK Newstead
iRV GV McCoppin AG Dell KC Munro LK Newstead
EEDEL I GV McCoppin AG Dell LL Vokes LK Newstead
Bl KC Munro AG Dell LL Vokes LK Newstead
gV kB PC Robinson AG Dell LL Vokes LK Newstead
REER A PC Robinson AG Dell LL Vokes LK Newstead
LEEES B JE Pettigrove GJ Pettigrove  CJ Huber JB Rohan
R JE Pettigrove GJ Pettigrove  CJ Huber R3/1/96  JB Rohan
R FA E Beacham PV Wadling RJ Costa JB Rohan
gERYEE I E Beacham PV Wadling RJ Costa JB Rohan
LB E Beacham R PV Wadling RJ Greenhough JB Rohan
14/2/99
(EREEVVE S Heathcote J Cullity J King JB Rohan
PALIEVEIEN S Heathcote J Cullity J King JB Rohan
PO VP MF Inness Vacant D Hayden C Rogers
PLIZJER MF Inness Z Rudd D Hayden C Rogers
PIIRIES PC Robinson DAN Strahan P A Doyle KC Munro
FULEIVER PC Robinson DAN Strahan ~ PA Doyle KC Munro
rOLETO PC Robinson DAN Strahan RJ Costa KC Munro
vILI(ra PC Robinson DJ Holman RJ Costa SA Golds
UL PC Robinson DJ Holman RJ Costa SA Golds
PLIGTL I PC Robinson DJ Holman D Nankervis SA Golds
rOLLIA VI S Strahan K Millar PC Robinson GJ Curtis
ORI S Strahan K Millar PC Robinson GJ Curtis
ARG TRV | Turner N Dubberley L Taitapanui J King
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The Torquay Surf Life Saving Club thank all
sponsors who generously support us each season.



